
Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, July 15, 2021 

 WORK SESSION: 12:30 p.m. 

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

2. Public Comment

3. Approval of Minutes

• Thursday, June 10, 2021, Board Meeting

• Thursday, June 17, 2021, Budget Public Forum

• Thursday, June 17, 2021, Called Board Meeting

• Thursday, July 8, 2021, First and Second Tax Digest Hearings

4. Superintendent’s Report

• SPLOST V Performance Audit

• American Recovery Plan

• Superintendent’s Remarks

5. BOARD AGENDA ITEMS

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District

Administrative Rule DO-R

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Ed-SPLOST VI Resolution

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Ed-SPLOST VI Contract with Cobb County Board of Elections for SPLOST Election

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval of Endowment Funded Project at McEachern High

School

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education Capital

Outlay Project Closeout for Various Schools

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Walton High School Robotics

Lab

AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for the Osborne High School

Performing Arts Center

AGENDA ITEM #8 – Adopt Resolution Establishing Millage

6. Administrative Rule Modifications

INDEX ADMINISTRATIVE RULE TITLE 

IHAA-R Final Examinations 
JBC-R School Admissions/Withdrawals 
KG-R Use of School Facilities 

7. Board Business

• Reapportionment – Mr. Scamihorn

• Mathematics Update – Dr. Howard



8. Approval of Agenda

9. Recess to Executive Session

6:30 p.m. TAX DIGEST MEETING 

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

2. Tax Digest Presentation

3. Tax Digest Public Comment

4. Adjourn

7:00 p.m. VOTING SESSION 

1. Reconvene from Executive Session

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Public Comment

4. Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any)

• Personnel

• Land

• Legal

5. ACTION AGENDA

The following Action Agenda Items will be presented for a vote at the Thursday, July 15, 2021, Board

Meeting:

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per

District Administrative Rule DO-R

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Ed-SPLOST VI Resolution

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Ed-SPLOST VI Contract with Cobb County Board of Elections for

SPLOST Election

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval of Endowment Funded Project at

McEachern High School

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education

Capital Outlay Project Closeout for Various Schools

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Walton High

School Robotics Lab



ACTION AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for the Osborne 

High School Performing Arts Center  

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #8 – Adopt Resolution Establishing Millage 

6. Adjourn



Board Meeting 6.10.21 mlg Page 1 of 6

Pending Board Approval 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 

   UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, JUNE 10, 2021 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to the 

public. The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular office 

hours or on our website: www.cobbk12.org  

WORK SESSION 

The Cobb County Board of Education convened for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, 

June 10, 2021, at 1:00 p.m., at 514 Glover Street, with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, 

Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Mrs. Davis, Dr. Howard, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, Ms. 

Gupta and Ms. Wilcox, Interim Board Attorneys.  Mr. Wheeler was away from the venue and 

participated via teleconference. 

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 1:08 p.m. and led the group in the Pledge 

of Allegiance.  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were eleven (11) public commenters. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Without objection, the Board approved the minutes from the Thursday, May 20, 2021, Board Meeting. 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
Superintendent’s Remarks 
• The Superintendent commented on various items occurring throughout the Cobb County

School District. 
• The Superintendent recognized the following:

o Class AAAAAA State Champion - Track & Field:  Women's Shot Put - Cyan Green, South

Cobb High School

o Class AAAAAA State Champion - Track & Field:  Men's 200 Meter Dash - Eric Young,

Allatoona High School

o Class AAAAAA State Champion - Track & Field:  Ladies' 1600 Meter AND 3200 Meter

Run - Sophie Boice, Pope High School

o Class AAAAAA State Champions - Track & Field:  Ladies' 4x800 Relay - Sophie Boice,

Rachel Dodsworth, Lorel Golden, Charlotte Dunn, Pope High School

o Class AAAAAA State Champion - Track & Field:  Men's High Jump - Zach Marinko,

Pope High School

http://www.cobbk12.org/


Board Meeting 6.10.21 mlg Page 2 of 6  

 

o Class AAAAAAA State Champions - Track & Field: Men's 4x100 Meter Relay - Kenneth 

Adams, Drewmel Banks, Kaleb Webb, Joshua Knox - McEachern High School 

o Class AAAAAAA State Champion - Track & Field:  Women's 400 Meter Dash - Mekenze 

Kelley - Campbell High School 

o Class AAAAAAA State Champion - Track & Field:  Women's 100 Meter Hurdles - Zionn 

Rice - Campbell High School 

o Class AAAAAAA State Champion - Track & Field:  Women's 800 Meter & 1600 Meter 

Run - Riley Perlakowski, Harrison High School 

o Class AAAAAAA State Champion - Track & Field:  Women's 4x800 Relay - Riley 

Perlakowski, Riley Curtis, Kate Curtis, Samantha McGarity, Harrison High School 

o Class AAAAAAA State Champion - Track & Field:  Men's 800 Meter Run - Parker 

Buchheit, Harrison High School 

o Class AAAAAAA State Champion - Track & Field: Men's 1600 Meter Run & 3200 Meter 

Run - Sully Shelton, Harrison High School 

o Class AAAAAAA State Champion - Track & Field: Women's High Jump - Tomisin 

Adenupe, Walton High School 

o Class AAAAAAA State Champion - Track & Field: Women's Overall State Winners - 

Walton High School 
 

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

The Board discussed the Agenda Items listed below.  These items will be brought forth for a vote during  

the Voting Session of the Thursday, June 10, 2021, Board Meeting: 

 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

▪ Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of 

the Thursday, June 10, 2021, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of a Temporary Construction Easement and a 

Permanent Utility Easement with the City of Acworth at McCall Primary School 

▪ Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of 

the Thursday, June 10, 2021, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of Two Sewer Easements with Cobb County 

Water at Brumby Elementary School 

▪ Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of 

the Thursday, June 10, 2021, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Construct the Cobb Online Learning 

Academy on the Third Floor at Cobb Horizon High School 

▪ Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session 

of the Thursday, June 10, 2021, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval of the Learning Resources Acquisitions for K-

12 Health and Physical Education 

▪ Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session 

of the Thursday, June 10, 2021, Board Meeting. 

 



Board Meeting 6.10.21 mlg Page 3 of 6

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval of Loan for Band Uniforms for South Cobb 

High School 

▪ Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of

the Thursday, June 10, 2021, Board Meeting.

AGENDA ITEM #7   – Recommendation for Adoption of the FY2022 Budget 

▪ Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session

of the Thursday, June 10, 2021, Board Meeting.

ADMINISTRATIVE RULE MODIFICATIONS 

Without objection, the Board approved modifications to the following Administrative Rules: 
INDEX ADMINISTRATIVE RULE TITLE 

GAGC-R Employee Ethics 
GARH-R Leaves and Absences 
GARI-R Employee Evaluations 
GARK-R Vacations 
GBA-R Compensation Guides and Contracts 
GBB-R Personnel Positions 
IFBGC-R Employee Use of Social Media 

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, called for a 10-minute break at 2:41 p.m.  The Board reconvened 

at 2:53 p.m. 

BOARD BUSINESS 

• F&T Committee Report – Mr. Wheeler

o Mr. Scamihorn shared the following information on behalf of Mr. Wheeler with the Board.

The F&T Committee met on Tuesday, May 25, 2021, and reviewed and affirmed the

previous Board approved projects.  Education Planners shared a presentation on the

SPLOST VI timeline and the major project needs list.

• 2021 Georgia School Boards Association Delegate Appointment – Mr. Scamihorn

o Mr. Scamihorn announced that he would represent the Board at the 2021 Georgia School

Boards Association Annual Delegate Meeting which will take place on June 23, 2021, via

video teleconference.

• Policy BCBI (Public Participation in Board Meetings) - For Potential Action – Mr. Scamihorn

o Mr. Chastain made a motion, seconded by Mr. Banks, to accept the changes to Policy BCBI

as previously shared with the Board.  Discussion followed.  With Mr. Wheeler participating

via teleconference, Mr. Scamihorn called for a verbal vote by post.  Motion carried 4-3

with Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Scamihorn, and Wheeler voting “Yea,” and Mrs. Davis, Mr.

Hutchins, and Dr. Howard voting “Nay.”

• Critical Race Theory - For Potential Action – Mr. Scamihorn

o Mr. Scamihorn read his resolution (Attachment 1) to prohibit the implementation of

Critical Race Theory and the 1619 Project.

o Mr. Chastain made a motion, seconded by Mr. Banks, to adopt the resolution.  Discussion

followed.  With Mr. Wheeler participating via teleconference, Mr. Scamihorn called for a

verbal vote by post.  Motion carried 4-0-3, with Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Scamihorn, and

Wheeler voting “Yea,” and Mrs. Davis, Mr. Hutchins, and Dr. Howard abstaining from the

vote.

o The Board directed the Superintendent to implement the resolution.



Board Meeting 6.10.21 mlg Page 4 of 6

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Without objection, the Board approved the agenda as presented. 

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A motion was made by Mr. Hutchins, seconded by Mr. Banks to convene to Executive Session.  

Without objection the Board convened at 3:56 p.m. to discuss land, legal and personnel matters.   

BUDGET PUBLIC FORUM 

Due to COVID-19 social distancing guidelines, the venue was not set up to allow physical access to 

the public. The District experienced technical difficulties and was unable to live-stream the meeting 

rendering the Budget Public Forum Meeting moot. 

VOTING SESSION 

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, June 

10, 2021, with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Mrs. 

Davis, Dr. Howard, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, Ms. Gupta and Ms. Wilcox, Interim Board 

Attorneys. Mr. Wheeler was away from the venue and participated via teleconference. 

RECONVENE 

Without objection, the Board reconvened at 7:02 p.m. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were fifteen (15) public commenters. 

ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Personnel Report 

Administration recommended approval of the identified employment actions of the individuals listed 

on the Personnel Action Report as discussed in Executive Session. 

Section I - Principal Level and Higher Position Recommendation 

• Daniel, Dr. Ansley, Reassignment to Principal, Lost Mountain Middle School from Principal,

Simpson Middle School effective July 1, 2021

• Dugan, Alison, Principal, Baker Elementary School, resignation effective July 31, 2021

• Jones, Jeffrey, Appointment to Principal, Baker Elementary School from Assistant Principal,

Chalker Elementary School effective June 11, 2021

• Mitchell, Dr. Mari LaEla, Appointment to Principal, Simpson Middle School from Assistant

Principal, Hillgrove High School effective July 1, 2021

• Nyeste, Dr. Lenora, Principal, Lost Mountain Middle School, retirement effective July 1, 2021

• Williams, Dr. Lisa, Appointment to Director (.49), Leadership Management, Human Resources

Division from Performance Management Coordinator (.49), Human Resources Division effective

June 11, 2021

Section II – Position Recommendations Below Principal Level 

Elementary School  

• Clark, Tina, Appointment to Assistant Principal, Norton Park Elementary School from Teacher,

Norton Park Elementary School effective July 12, 2021



Board Meeting 6.10.21 mlg Page 5 of 6

• Green, Sherry, Appointment to Assistant Principal, Mountain View Elementary School from

Teacher, Shallowford Falls Elementary School effective July 12, 2021

• Ivey, Blair, Reassignment to Assistant Principal, Still Elementary School from Assistant Principal,

Baker Elementary School effective July 12, 2021

• Parker, Lashonda, Appointment to Assistant Principal, Bryant Elementary School from Teacher,

Bryant Elementary School effective July 12, 2021

Middle School 

• Cooke, Andri, Reassignment to Assistant Principal, Floyd Middle School from Assistant Principal,

East Cobb Middle School effective July 12, 2021

• Courtney, Lynzee, Appointment to Assistant Principal, Griffin Middle School from Teacher,

McClure Middle School effective July 12, 2021

• Drake, Sarah, Appointment to Assistant Principal, Smitha Middle School from Teacher, Palmer

Middle School effective July 12, 2021

• Grant, William, Reassignment to Assistant Principal, Smitha Middle School from Assistant

Principal, Floyd Middle School effective July 12, 2021

• Johnson, Valerie, Appointment to Assistant Principal, Simpson Middle School from Teacher,

Simpson Middle School effective July 12, 2021

• Lankford, Kristi, Appointment to Assistant Principal, Pearson Middle School from Teacher, Fair

Oaks Elementary School effective July 12, 2021

• McGhee, Necole, Reassignment to Assistant Principal, Pine Mountain Middle School from

Assistant Principal, Smitha Middle School effective July 12, 2021

• Petit, Vanessa, Appointment to Assistant Principal, Pearson Middle School from Academic Coach,

Campbell Middle School effective July 12, 2021

High School 

• Barnes, Christian, Reassignment to Assistant Principal, Allatoona High School from Assistant

Principal, Wheeler High School effective July 12, 2021

• Edwards, Marranda, Reassignment to Assistant Principal, Wheeler High School from Assistant

Principal, Pine Mountain Middle School effective July 12, 2021

• Sanders, Amelia, Appointment to Assistant Principal, Kell High School from Teacher, Kell High

School effective July 12, 2021

• Thigpen, James, Appointment to Assistant Principal, South Cobb High School from Teacher,

Osborne High School effective July 12, 2021

▪ A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Banks, and unanimously approved

by the Board to approve Sections I and II of the Personnel Action Report as presented in

Executive Session.  Motion carried 7-0.

ACTION AGENDA: 

CONSENT AGENDA 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal 

per District Administrative Rule DO-R 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of a Temporary Construction 

Easement and a Permanent Utility Easement with the City of Acworth at McCall Primary School 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of Two Sewer Easements with Cobb 

County Water at Brumby Elementary School 



Board Meeting 6.10.21 mlg Page 6 of 6

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval of Loan for Band Uniforms for South 

Cobb High School 

• Without objection, the Board approved the Consent Agenda Items as presented.

DISCUSSION AGENDA 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Construct the Cobb Online 

Learning Academy on the Third Floor at Cobb Horizon High School 

• A motion was made by Mrs. Davis, seconded by Mr. Scamihorn, and unanimously approved

by the Board to award a contract to Ward Humphrey, Inc., to construct the Cobb Online

Learning Academy at Cobb Horizon High School in the amount of $486,768.00.  Motion

carried 7-0.

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval of the Learning Resources 

Acquisitions for K-12 Health and Physical Education 

• A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Dr. Howard, and unanimously approved

by the Board to approve the Learning Resources Acquisitions for K-12 Health and Physical

Education.  Motion carried 7-0.

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #7   – Recommendation for Adoption of the FY2022 Budget 

• The discussion and vote by the Board on Action Agenda Item #7 was not valid due to the

technical difficulties live-streaming the June 10, 2021, 6:30 p.m. Budget Public Forum

ADJOURN 

Without objection, The Board adjourned the meeting at 7:51p.m. 

 _____________________________ ___________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN  EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 





BPF: #2 06.17.21 mlg Page 1 of 1  

 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 

UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

 

FY2022 BUDGET PUBLIC FORUM 

THURSDAY, JUNE 17, 2021 

 

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a FY2022 Budget Public Forum on Thursday, June 17, 

2021, at 10:30 a.m. at 514 Glover Street, Marietta, GA, with the following members present: Messrs. 

Banks, Chastain, Scamihorn, Mrs. Davis, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Mrs. Gupta, Interim 

Board Attorney. Mr. Wheeler was away from the venue and participated via teleconference.  Dr. 

Howard and Mr. Hutchins were absent for the meeting.  

 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to 

the public. The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular 

office hours or on our website: www.cobbk12.org  

 

CALL TO ORDER – Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, called the forum to order at 10:32 a.m.  

 

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER, Mr. Bradley Reuben Johnson – Mr. Johnson gave an overview 

of the FY2022 Tentative Budget to the Board.  He stated the purpose of the Budget Public Forum is 

to allow citizens an opportunity to provide input to the Board and comment on the FY22 Tentative 

Budget and the American Rescue Plan Act.  The first budget public forum was held on Thursday, 

May 20, 2021, and the Board will consider for approval the FY22 Budget today during a Called Board 

Meeting scheduled for 11:00 a.m. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT – There were two (2) public commenters. 

 

ADJOURN – Without objection, the forum adjourned at 10:43 a.m. 

 

 

 

  

 

________________________________  ___________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

http://www.cobbk12.org/


CM: 6.17.21 mlg 1 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE UNOFFICIAL 

UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD AND 

SIGNED BY THE CHAIRMAN AND 

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

 

 

CALLED BOARD MEETING 

COBB COUNTY, GEORGIA 

THURSDAY, JUNE 17, 2021 

 

 

The Cobb County Board of Education met in a Called Board Meeting at 11:00 a.m. on 

Thursday, June 17, 2021, at 514 Glover Street, Marietta with the following members present: 

Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Scamihorn, Mrs. Davis, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Mrs. 

Gupta, Interim Board Attorney. Mr. Wheeler was away from the venue and participated via 

teleconference.  Dr. Howard and Mr. Hutchins were absent for the meeting.  

 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are 

open to the public.  The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during 

the regular office hours or on our website at www.cobbk12.org 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. 

 

ACTION AGENDA 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1  – Recommendation for Adoption of the FY2022 Budget 

• A motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Mr. Chastain, to approve the FY2022 

Budget as presented.  Following discussion, the motion carried 5-0.  Dr. Howard and 

Mr. Hutchins were absent for the vote. 

 

ADJOURN 

Without objection, the meeting adjourned at 11:09 a.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________  __________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN     EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

http://www.cobbk12.org/


Tax Digest Hearing #1 7.08.21 mlg Page 1 of 2  

 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 

UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

 

 

FIRST PUBLIC HEARING FOR TAX DIGEST 

THURSDAY, JULY 8, 2021 

 

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a Tax Digest Public Hearing on Thursday, July 8, 2021, 

at 11:30 a.m. with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, 

and Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary.  Mr. Wheeler was away from the venue and participated via 

teleconference.  Dr. Howard and Mrs. Davis were absent from the meeting.  

 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to 

the public. The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular 

office hours or on our website: www.cobbk12.org  

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 11:30 a.m.  

 

TAX DIGEST PRESENTATION 

Chief Financial Officer Mr. Bradley Reuben Johnson presented the following summary of the 

required three tax digest hearings.  

 

Today’s Tax Digest Hearing is a special hearing required by the state of Georgia.  Each year 

property values are assessed by the Cobb County Tax Assessor, and the school district sets a 

millage rate that generates local revenue based on property value.  The FY2022 Tentative Budget is 

budgeted to continue the same millage rate as the previous year of 18.90 Mills. 

  

It is important to note that a completely separate entity (Cobb County Tax Assessor) assesses 

property values annually in Cobb County. If the Tax Assessor lowers the value of a Cobb Citizen’s 

home, the district’s millage rate will be applied to the lower value and that property owner will pay 

less property tax. If the Tax Assessor increases the value of a Cobb Citizen’s home, the district’s 

millage rate will be applied to the higher property value and that property owner will pay more 

property tax. In either case, the school district millage rate is still 18.90 Mills and the General Fund 

Millage Tax Rate has not increased. 

  

Georgia Law currently contains a provision which was originally called the GA Taxpayers Bill of 

Rights, which states that in a year when the property value digest increases, school districts must 

hold three public hearings for citizen input due to the fact that even if the district’s millage rate 

remains the same, the school district will receive additional property tax revenue because of the 

increased property values assessed by the Cobb County Tax Assessor.  

http://www.cobbk12.org/


Tax Digest Hearing #1 7.08.21 mlg Page 2 of 2  

 

  

The district is scheduled to conduct three (3) public hearings on this matter. The public hearing 

schedule is as follows: 

 

• Hearing #1 – Thursday, July 8, 2021 at 11:30 a.m.  

• Hearing #2 – Thursday July 8, 2021 at 6:05 p.m.  

• Hearing #3 – Thursday, July 15, 2021 at 6:30 p.m.  

  

The district is scheduled to establish the General Fund Millage Rate on Thursday, July 15, 2021, 

during the Voting Session of the Board Meeting. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were no public speakers. 

 

ADJOURN – Without objection, the hearing adjourned at 11:36 a.m. 

 

 

 

  

 

________________________________  ___________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



Tax Digest Hearing #2 7.08.21 mlg Page 1 of 2  

 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 

UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

 

 

SECOND PUBLIC HEARING FOR TAX DIGEST 

THURSDAY, JULY 8, 2021 

 

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a Tax Digest Public Hearing on Thursday, July 8, 2021, 

at 6:05 p.m. with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, and 

Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary.  Mr. Wheeler was away from the venue and participated via 

teleconference.  Dr. Howard and Mrs. Davis were absent from the meeting.  

 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to 

the public. The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular 

office hours or on our website: www.cobbk12.org  

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m.  

 

TAX DIGEST PRESENTATION 

Chief Financial Officer Mr. Bradley Reuben Johnson presented the following summary of the 

required three tax digest hearings.  

 

Today’s Tax Digest Hearing is a special hearing required by the state of Georgia.  Each year 

property values are assessed by the Cobb County Tax Assessor, and the school district sets a 

millage rate that generates local revenue based on property value.  The FY2022 Tentative Budget is 

budgeted to continue the same millage rate as the previous year of 18.90 Mills. 

  

It is important to note that a completely separate entity (Cobb County Tax Assessor) assesses 

property values annually in Cobb County. If the Tax Assessor lowers the value of a Cobb Citizen’s 

home, the district’s millage rate will be applied to the lower value and that property owner will pay 

less property tax. If the Tax Assessor increases the value of a Cobb Citizen’s home, the district’s 

millage rate will be applied to the higher property value and that property owner will pay more 

property tax. In either case, the school district millage rate is still 18.90 Mills and the General Fund 

Millage Tax Rate has not increased. 

  

Georgia Law currently contains a provision which was originally called the GA Taxpayers Bill of 

Rights, which states that in a year when the property value digest increases, school districts must 

hold three public hearings for citizen input due to the fact that even if the district’s millage rate 

remains the same, the school district will receive additional property tax revenue because of the 

increased property values assessed by the Cobb County Tax Assessor.  

http://www.cobbk12.org/


Tax Digest Hearing #2 7.08.21 mlg Page 2 of 2  

 

  

The district is scheduled to conduct three (3) public hearings on this matter. The public hearing 

schedule is as follows: 

 

• Hearing #1 – Thursday, July 8, 2021 at 11:30 a.m.  

• Hearing #2 – Thursday July 8, 2021 at 6:05 p.m.  

• Hearing #3 – Thursday, July 15, 2021 at 6:30 p.m.  

  

The district is scheduled to establish the General Fund Millage Rate on Thursday, July 15, 2021, 

during the Voting Session of the Board Meeting. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were no public speakers. 

 

ADJOURN – Without objection, the hearing adjourned at 6:12 pm. 

 

 

 

  

 

________________________________  ___________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



AGENDA ITEM #1 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

July 15, 2021 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Approval of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Through normal operations, the district generates surplus property and equipment due to damage and 

obsolescence on a regular basis. Items that are no longer needed by a school or department but are still in 

good condition and re-usable are made available to other schools and departments at no charge.   Items that 

are no longer usable in the District are declared surplus. State Law requires School Board approval for 

District Property to be designated as surplus under §20-2-520 of the Georgia Code of Laws. The need 

to dispose of these items in an efficient, cost effective and expeditious manner is imperative to the district.  

Items are currently stored in the District warehouse that have been deemed surplus. A complete list of 

current surplus items is on file in the Superintendent’s office or on the District’s website under Meeting 

Agenda Items. All items listed are no longer of use by the District. 

 

Methods available to dispose of surplus items include: 

Public auction 

Sealed bid or private sale 

The State of Georgia Department of Administrative Services on-line and public auction services 

Sale to other public-school districts at costs equal to previous auction results 

Online auctions 

Negotiated contracts 

 

Upon Board approval of the attached lists, the Business Services Division will dispose of this surplus in a 

manner that is the most cost effective and efficient for the district as outlined in Administrative Rule          

DO-R.  Acceptable methods of disposal will be continually reviewed to maximize our return on investment. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the recommendation for authorization of School Properties Disposal as detailed in the lists on file 

in the Superintendent’s office. 

 

COST:  

The District will receive revenue for the disposal of these items.  The revenues received will assist in 

deferring labor costs for management of the disposal process 

 

Account Charge code: N/A 

Budgeted: N/A 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Jill Vestal 

Stephen Cochran 

 



TOTAL ASSETS

TECHNOLOGY
Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1675764 097-02BA-1064 12/1/1997
1 ROBOT-TEACHING 1566849 16118012 12/1/1997
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1813224 CT658B1 8/23/2006
1 TELEVISION HEADEND & REMOTE RETURN UNIT 1811556 10/10/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1817072 2UA63319KC 11/27/2006
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1814923 4H648VZTWGL 1/2/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1822104 7YM2RC1 4/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1838547 3W2T6D1 8/9/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1838544 8X2T6D1 8/9/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1838553 GW2T6D1 8/9/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1838405 W87337YGZ5W 9/26/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1848523 DD1FLD1 11/8/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1856319 W87410VAX88 11/14/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1856320 W87410V7X88 11/14/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1851625 9CB0RD1 11/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1864369 W8811EMD0P1 4/22/2008
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1864370 W8811F620P1 4/22/2008
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1864368 W8811F710P1 4/22/2008
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1872337 W8834EAE0P1 12/23/2008
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1872399 W8834EAW0P1 12/23/2008
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1874070 W8913DKS4R1 4/22/2009
1 COPIER 1889013 CCA012409 5/4/2010
1 COPIER 1889856 CQC022114 6/15/2010
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1896746 HJ49NN1 12/2/2010
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1896744 HJ58NN1 12/2/2010
1 COPIER 1896443 CCJ014716 3/21/2011
1 COPIER 1896520 CDJ012493 3/24/2011
1 TABLETS WITH UPGRADES 1897500 GLGJPP1 4/1/2011
1 COPIER 1898623 CQA134919 4/12/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1N2QKQ1 1N2QKQ1 6/6/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 17ZQKQ1 17ZQKQ1 6/6/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1HMVKQ1 1HMVKQ1 6/7/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1HNLKQ1 1HNLKQ1 6/7/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 19J2LQ1 19J2LQ1 6/7/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 12MRKQ1 12MRKQ1 6/7/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1KR1LQ1 1KR1LQ1 6/8/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2SZ1LQ1 2SZ1LQ1 6/8/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2T0PKQ1 2T0PKQ1 6/8/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2TLMKQ1 2TLMKQ1 6/8/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2TQ0LQ1 2TQ0LQ1 6/8/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2TPYKQ1 2TPYKQ1 6/8/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1N2ZKQ1 1N2ZKQ1 6/9/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1F5NKQ1 1F5NKQ1 6/13/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 176LKQ1 176LKQ1 6/13/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 11Q1LQ1 11Q1LQ1 6/14/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 179WKQ1 179WKQ1 6/14/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 31KTKQ1 31KTKQ1 6/15/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 3180LQ1 3180LQ1 6/15/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 337VKQ1 337VKQ1 6/22/2011

June 2021 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 05/18/21 thru 06/21/21

Page 1 of 11 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_07152021



TOTAL ASSETS

June 2021 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 05/18/21 thru 06/21/21

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1M9WKQ1 1M9WKQ1 6/29/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1LQKKQ1 1LQKKQ1 7/6/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 4BPYKQ1 4BPYKQ1 7/7/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 4B9TKQ1 4B9TKQ1 7/7/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 4BJSKQ1 4BJSKQ1 7/7/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 4BBVKQ1 4BBVKQ1 7/7/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 4B5QKQ1 4B5QKQ1 7/7/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 6H8ZKQ1 6H8ZKQ1 7/7/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1QVYKQ1 1QVYKQ1 7/12/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 70RPKQ1 70RPKQ1 7/18/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 31B2LQ1 31B2LQ1 7/25/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1KTXKQ1 1KTXKQ1 7/27/2011
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 97QG0Q1 97QG0Q1 8/1/2011
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 4CTG0Q1 4CTG0Q1 8/1/2011
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP GRTG0Q1 GRTG0Q1 8/1/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 3B2TKQ1 3B2TKQ1 8/1/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1K3NKQ1 1K3NKQ1 8/2/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 5QHLKQ1 5QHLKQ1 8/2/2011
1 COPIER 1897487 CQA135483 8/15/2011
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1907450 DKVGV0UGDFHW 8/26/2011
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1907449 DMRG7RA2DFHW 8/26/2011
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 48J2MQ1 48J2MQ1 9/6/2011
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 3GR4QQ1 3GR4QQ1 9/13/2011
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1899134 D9220R1 9/21/2011
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1899147 D9510R1 9/21/2011
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1902288 DN6G9QQPDFHY 10/24/2011
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GG7R1R1 GG7R1R1 11/1/2011
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1902852 DTMGQ17LDFHW 11/29/2011
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1902851 DN6GD0LDDFJ0 12/12/2011
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1902853 DMPGLB9PDFHW 12/12/2011
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1902284 DMPGNE39DFHY 1/11/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JPRB1R1 JPRB1R1 1/13/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JQ7Q1R1 JQ7Q1R1 1/13/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GD8Q1R1 GD8Q1R1 1/13/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GDYF1R1 GDYF1R1 1/13/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GLHQ1R1 GLHQ1R1 1/13/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GLJD1R1 GLJD1R1 1/13/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GL6M1R1 GL6M1R1 1/13/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GL8Q1R1 GL8Q1R1 1/13/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GKWH1R1 GKWH1R1 1/13/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GLWM1R1 GLWM1R1 1/13/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GNSG1R1 GNSG1R1 1/13/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GNXP1R1 GNXP1R1 1/13/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GJ3D1R1 GJ3D1R1 1/13/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GD9M1R1 GD9M1R1 1/13/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GDVK1R1 GDVK1R1 1/13/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GFPB1R1 GFPB1R1 1/13/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GFVM1R1 GFVM1R1 1/13/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G5ZL1R1 G5ZL1R1 1/13/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G5VC1R1 G5VC1R1 1/13/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G72G1R1 G72G1R1 1/13/2012

Page 2 of 11 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_07152021



TOTAL ASSETS

June 2021 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 05/18/21 thru 06/21/21

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G8XF1R1 G8XF1R1 1/13/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G8TG1R1 G8TG1R1 1/13/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G9PD1R1 G9PD1R1 1/13/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G9GJ1R1 G9GJ1R1 1/13/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G95J1R1 G95J1R1 1/13/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8FCQ1R1 8FCQ1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GCYC1R1 GCYC1R1 1/25/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GBQB1R1 GBQB1R1 1/25/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GC1M1R1 GC1M1R1 1/25/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GBRJ1R1 GBRJ1R1 1/25/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GBRB1R1 GBRB1R1 1/25/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G7KL1R1 G7KL1R1 1/25/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G7KD1R1 G7KD1R1 1/25/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GBTJ1R1 GBTJ1R1 1/25/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G85N1R1 G85N1R1 1/25/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CRDF1R1 CRDF1R1 1/27/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 89SQ1R1 89SQ1R1 1/30/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 89TL1R1 89TL1R1 1/30/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 89VF1R1 89VF1R1 1/30/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8B3D1R1 8B3D1R1 1/30/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8B3M1R1 8B3M1R1 1/30/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8B5K1R1 8B5K1R1 1/30/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8B6C1R1 8B6C1R1 1/30/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8B6K1R1 8B6K1R1 1/30/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8BRG1R1 8BRG1R1 1/30/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8BTF1R1 8BTF1R1 1/30/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8C5H1R1 8C5H1R1 1/30/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CHK1R1 8CHK1R1 1/30/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CTH1R1 8CTH1R1 1/30/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CZL1R1 8CZL1R1 1/30/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8DMN1R1 8DMN1R1 1/30/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8DWM1R1 8DWM1R1 1/30/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8F0K1R1 8F0K1R1 1/30/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8F4C1R1 8F4C1R1 1/30/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8FHM1R1 8FHM1R1 1/30/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CV1N1R1 CV1N1R1 1/30/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CV6L1R1 CV6L1R1 1/30/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CV7F1R1 CV7F1R1 1/30/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CVHC1R1 CVHC1R1 1/30/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CVJC1R1 CVJC1R1 1/30/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CVRD1R1 CVRD1R1 1/30/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CW0K1R1 CW0K1R1 1/30/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CWPH1R1 CWPH1R1 1/30/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CWQC1R1 CWQC1R1 1/30/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CWWP1R1 CWWP1R1 1/30/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CWZD1R1 CWZD1R1 1/30/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CX7J1R1 CX7J1R1 1/30/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CX9F1R1 CX9F1R1 1/30/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8C0M1R1 8C0M1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8C1J1R1 8C1J1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8BVL1R1 8BVL1R1 2/6/2012

Page 3 of 11 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_07152021



TOTAL ASSETS

June 2021 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 05/18/21 thru 06/21/21

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CXMN1R1 CXMN1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CSB1R1 8CSB1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8BXH1R1 8BXH1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8G4P1R1 8G4P1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CX4F1R1 CX4F1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CX9H1R1 CX9H1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CWMP1R1 CWMP1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8G3L1R1 8G3L1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8GLC1R1 8GLC1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CHN1R1 8CHN1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CZF1R1 8CZF1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8G2H1R1 8G2H1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CTZN1R1 CTZN1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CVLL1R1 CVLL1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CCL1R1 8CCL1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8BXG1R1 8BXG1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8GFN1R1 8GFN1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CND1R1 8CND1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8BSL1R1 8BSL1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8C5J1R1 8C5J1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CPP1R1 8CPP1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CX6J1R1 CX6J1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8G9M1R1 8G9M1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CYN1R1 8CYN1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CXBJ1R1 CXBJ1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8BJF1R1 8BJF1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CXDJ1R1 CXDJ1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8BND1R1 8BND1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8BQJ1R1 8BQJ1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8C8D1R1 8C8D1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CWNP1R1 CWNP1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CTVB1R1 CTVB1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CBL1R1 8CBL1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 73FPQS1 73FPQS1 2/21/2012
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 7NDPQS1 7NDPQS1 2/21/2012
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP J2FPQS1 J2FPQS1 2/21/2012
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP D7DPQS1 D7DPQS1 2/21/2012
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP D2FPQS1 D2FPQS1 2/21/2012
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP D6FPQS1 D6FPQS1 2/21/2012
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 77DPQS1 77DPQS1 2/21/2012
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP DWDPQS1 DWDPQS1 2/21/2012
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 80FPQS1 80FPQS1 2/21/2012
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 69DPQS1 69DPQS1 2/21/2012
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 78DPQS1 78DPQS1 2/21/2012
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP DDDPQS1 DDDPQS1 2/21/2012
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1904238 DMRHGBFXDKPH 5/1/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP H6VBMS1 H6VBMS1 5/7/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP H6VFMS1 H6VFMS1 5/7/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 34GDMS1 34GDMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 61FDMS1 61FDMS1 6/25/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP FMS86V1 FMS86V1 9/11/2012

Page 4 of 11 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_07152021



TOTAL ASSETS

June 2021 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 05/18/21 thru 06/21/21

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1909069 DMRJCGVCDFHW 10/12/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CGSKVV1 CGSKVV1 11/2/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CGJNVV1 CGJNVV1 11/2/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CGPMVV1 CGPMVV1 11/2/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CGKKVV1 CGKKVV1 11/2/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CGYKVV1 CGYKVV1 11/2/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CH2PVV1 CH2PVV1 11/2/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CG9HVV1 CG9HVV1 11/2/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CGZJVV1 CGZJVV1 11/2/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9K5PVV1 9K5PVV1 11/2/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BX2NVV1 BX2NVV1 11/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BWKJVV1 BWKJVV1 11/6/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CR6PVV1 CR6PVV1 11/8/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CWHJVV1 CWHJVV1 11/8/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CW4NVV1 CW4NVV1 11/8/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CLBJVV1 CLBJVV1 11/8/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CJVHVV1 CJVHVV1 11/8/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9K3KVV1 9K3KVV1 11/12/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CVMKVV1 CVMKVV1 11/12/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CVJNVV1 CVJNVV1 11/12/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CSPLVV1 CSPLVV1 11/12/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CTFKVV1 CTFKVV1 11/12/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CTMLVV1 CTMLVV1 11/12/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CVPLVV1 CVPLVV1 11/12/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CVFKVV1 CVFKVV1 11/12/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CTTNVV1 CTTNVV1 11/12/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CV8LVV1 CV8LVV1 11/12/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CTVNVV1 CTVNVV1 11/12/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CTWKVV1 CTWKVV1 11/12/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CV8HVV1 CV8HVV1 11/12/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 191SXV1 191SXV1 11/16/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CG3NVV1 CG3NVV1 11/19/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CGHNVV1 CGHNVV1 11/19/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CFWKVV1 CFWKVV1 11/19/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CFXKVV1 CFXKVV1 11/19/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CG0MVV1 CG0MVV1 11/19/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CFTMVV1 CFTMVV1 11/19/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CFXJVV1 CFXJVV1 11/19/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CG8LVV1 CG8LVV1 11/19/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CG7LVV1 CG7LVV1 11/19/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CGDPVV1 CGDPVV1 11/19/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CFYMVV1 CFYMVV1 11/19/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CFYJVV1 CFYJVV1 11/19/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CGHJVV1 CGHJVV1 11/19/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CFXLVV1 CFXLVV1 11/19/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CGNKVV1 CGNKVV1 11/19/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CG1PVV1 CG1PVV1 11/19/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CGNMVV1 CGNMVV1 11/19/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CGKMVV1 CGKMVV1 11/19/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CF9KVV1 CF9KVV1 11/19/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CPMMVV1 CPMMVV1 11/19/2012

Page 5 of 11 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_07152021



TOTAL ASSETS

June 2021 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 05/18/21 thru 06/21/21

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CPSHVV1 CPSHVV1 11/19/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CG4KVV1 CG4KVV1 11/19/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CS1LVV1 CS1LVV1 11/19/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CSTMVV1 CSTMVV1 11/26/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CWYJVV1 CWYJVV1 11/26/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CVYLVV1 CVYLVV1 11/26/2012
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP GKQWVV1 GKQWVV1 12/10/2012
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1910877 D25JT0GVDKLH 1/10/2013
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1910878 D25JT0F7DKLH 1/10/2013
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1910875 D25JT0JDDKLH 1/10/2013
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1910866 D25JT05ZDKLH 1/10/2013
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1910862 D25JT076DKLH 1/10/2013
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1910864 D25JT0KEDKLH 1/10/2013
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1910867 D25JT040DKLH 1/10/2013
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1910874 D25JT03HDKLH 1/10/2013
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1910873 D25JT04BDKLH 1/10/2013
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1910868 D25JT0H9DKLH 1/10/2013
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1910876 D25JT06LDKLH 1/10/2013
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1920948 F5QK3FS7DFHW 2/14/2013
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1920942 F5QK3GBMDFHW 2/14/2013
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP H7PRPW1 H7PRPW1 2/19/2013
1 COPIER 1911133 CZK214334 2/26/2013
1 COPIER 1911135 CZK214428 2/26/2013
1 COPIER 1910432 CZL214632 3/11/2013
1 COPIER 1910741 C2L215281 4/1/2013
1 COPIER 1910739 C2L215101 4/1/2013
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1909681 C02K6072DNCT 4/23/2013
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1912600 F5XKJ61SDKPH 5/6/2013
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1910421 PDP3D01834000 5/9/2013
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1910422 PDP3D01832000 5/9/2013
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CHC8DX1 CHC8DX1 5/20/2013
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1910419 PDP3D01841000 6/10/2013
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPP7CX1 HPP7CX1 6/27/2013
1 COPIER 1914006 C2EC38536 6/27/2013
1 COPIER 1968243 CZL215088 6/27/2013
1 COPIER 1914002 CZL214617 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER LAPTOP JX4JTY1 JX4JTY1 11/11/2013
1 DELL TEACHER LAPTOP FZ4JTY1 FZ4JTY1 11/11/2013
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 6H081Z1 6H081Z1 12/12/2013
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 5D081Z1 5D081Z1 12/12/2013
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 3K081Z1 3K081Z1 12/12/2013
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 2L081Z1 2L081Z1 12/12/2013
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP BK081Z1 BK081Z1 12/12/2013
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1918086 DYTKKNDKDFHW 1/8/2014
1 COPIER 1918403 CZKC17131 1/16/2014
1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1917596 ATA1336017 2/26/2014
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1915789 C02LF01GFFYV 2/27/2014
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1915790 C02LF055FFYV 2/27/2014
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1915791 C02LF056FFYV 2/27/2014
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1915793 C02LF065FFYV 2/27/2014
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1915794 C02LF06KFFYV 2/27/2014

Page 6 of 11 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_07152021



TOTAL ASSETS

June 2021 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 05/18/21 thru 06/21/21

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1915795 C02LF06SFFYV 2/27/2014
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1915796 C02LF07LFFYV 2/27/2014
1 COPIER 1917872 CZAD17558 4/8/2014
1 COPIER 1919737 CZAD17537 4/14/2014
1 COPIER 1919702 CZAD17721 4/15/2014
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D2K7M02 D2K7M02 6/4/2014
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8HJ8M02 8HJ8M02 6/4/2014
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8HKDM02 8HKDM02 6/4/2014
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D515M02 D515M02 6/16/2014
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 44Q1N02 44Q1N02 6/17/2014
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4621N02 4621N02 6/17/2014
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 48N1N02 48N1N02 6/17/2014
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D453M02 D453M02 6/17/2014
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8P7BM02 8P7BM02 6/18/2014
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8DXFM02 8DXFM02 6/18/2014
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JGW2M02 JGW2M02 6/24/2014
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4871N02 4871N02 6/25/2014
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PNCM02 8PNCM02 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8P2BM02 8P2BM02 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8NG8M02 8NG8M02 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8NZ9M02 8NZ9M02 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8RZCM02 8RZCM02 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QN8M02 8QN8M02 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 790NL02 790NL02 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4890N02 4890N02 7/30/2014
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 48N0N02 48N0N02 7/30/2014
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 46W1N02 46W1N02 7/30/2014
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 4740N02 4740N02 7/30/2014
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 46VZM02 46VZM02 7/30/2014
1 COMPUTER- TEACHER LAPTOP - REFRESH 8GM8H12 8GM8H12 8/4/2014
1 COMPUTER- TEACHER LAPTOP - REFRESH 78M8H12 78M8H12 8/4/2014
1 COMPUTER- TEACHER LAPTOP - REFRESH GTL8H12 GTL8H12 8/4/2014
1 COMPUTER- TEACHER LAPTOP - REFRESH 5LC8H12 5LC8H12 8/4/2014
1 COMPUTER- TEACHER LAPTOP - REFRESH 3JN8H12 3JN8H12 8/4/2014
1 COMPUTER- TEACHER LAPTOP - REFRESH G9D8H12 G9D8H12 8/4/2014
1 COMPUTER- TEACHER LAPTOP - REFRESH D5P8H12 D5P8H12 8/4/2014
1 COMPUTER- TEACHER LAPTOP - REFRESH DDP8H12 DDP8H12 8/4/2014
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1929530 C02MR15NF8J2 8/28/2014
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1929293 D25N71SBF8J7 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1932385 C02N7PJWF8J2 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1932386 C02N8097F8J2 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1932387 C02N803TF8J2 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1932389 C02N806BF8J2 1/8/2015
1 COPIER 1935106 CEJD41519 1/13/2015
1 COPIER 1936680 CAKD16715 1/21/2015
1 COPIER 1934567 CEJD41564 1/27/2015
1 COMPUTER- TEACHER LAPTOP - REFRESH 7Y82L12 7Y82L12 1/29/2015
1 COPIER 1934811 CAJD16301 2/4/2015
1 COPIER 1937083 CELD49268 2/13/2015
1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1942783 E38140443 2/23/2015
1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1942789 E31140356 2/23/2015

Page 7 of 11 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_07152021



TOTAL ASSETS

June 2021 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 05/18/21 thru 06/21/21

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1942793 E31140348 2/23/2015
1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1942812 E38140442 2/23/2015
1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1942813 E38140448 2/23/2015
1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1942821 E38140447 2/23/2015
1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1942823 E31140350 2/23/2015
1 COPIER 1936333 CAKD17316 3/10/2015
1 COPIER 1936539 CELD53137 3/13/2015
1 COPIER 1936538 CELD53318 3/13/2015
1 COPIER 1936442 CAKD16679 3/17/2015
1 COMPUTER LAPTOP HM2PL32 HM2PL32 3/26/2015
1 COPIER 1937164 CAAE19479 4/16/2015
1 AUGMENTATIVE-COMMUN DEVICE 1940820 5/12/2015
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH H1MSM32 H1MSM32 5/28/2015
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH C2GKM32 C2GKM32 6/11/2015
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 1ZXLM32 1ZXLM32 6/11/2015
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 71XKR32 71XKR32 6/11/2015
1 COPIER 1940679 CABE19686 6/11/2015
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 5PX5R32 5PX5R32 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940969 6/15/2015
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH HDZDR32 HDZDR32 6/22/2015
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 4SX5R32 4SX5R32 6/22/2015
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH BJDNM32 BJDNM32 6/22/2015
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 2WZDM32 2WZDM32 6/22/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP F78JD42 F78JD42 6/29/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP FDQND42 FDQND42 6/29/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B0JBF42 B0JBF42 6/29/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B0JCF42 B0JCF42 6/29/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B0Q7F42 B0Q7F42 6/29/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B0QDF42 B0QDF42 6/29/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B0R5F42 B0R5F42 6/29/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B0R6F42 B0R6F42 6/29/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B0R7F42 B0R7F42 6/29/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B117F42 B117F42 6/29/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B11CF42 B11CF42 6/29/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B11DF42 B11DF42 6/29/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP B0KBF42 B0KBF42 6/29/2015
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1939702 C1MP662BDTY3 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 8LGKM32 8LGKM32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 9JTTZW1 9JTTZW1 6/30/2015
1 COPIER 1944640 CAEE22771 8/18/2015
1 COPIER 1944639 CAEE22769 8/18/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH FYCW052 FYCW052 8/27/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH HRKBT52 HRKBT52 8/27/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 5XNW052 5XNW052 8/27/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH HQ3BT52 HQ3BT52 8/27/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH HQVJT52 HQVJT52 8/27/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH HQ68T52 HQ68T52 8/27/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH HP01T52 HP01T52 8/27/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH HNS5T52 HNS5T52 8/27/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH HPHDT52 HPHDT52 8/27/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH GVFJT52 GVFJT52 8/27/2015

Page 8 of 11 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_07152021



TOTAL ASSETS

June 2021 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 05/18/21 thru 06/21/21

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944832 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944839 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944841 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944845 8/27/2015
1 9020 MINI TOWER 1940723 B8KLV52 9/4/2015
1 9020 MINI TOWER 1940727 B8KJV52 9/4/2015
1 COPIER 1946197 CAGE25029 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP JD6ZJ52 JD6ZJ52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP CF6ZJ52 CF6ZJ52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 2F6ZJ52 2F6ZJ52 9/28/2015
1 COPIER 1945026 CEGE26503 10/6/2015
1 COPIER 1946182 CAGE25013 10/7/2015
1 COPIER 1945778 CEGE28057 10/26/2015
1 COPIER 1945779 CEGE28095 10/26/2015
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 5G0TM52 5G0TM52 10/27/2015
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP GJ0TM52 GJ0TM52 10/27/2015
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP DC0TM52 DC0TM52 10/27/2015
1 COPIER 1945464 CEGE29198 10/27/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1945310 C02QC3UYGG77 11/2/2015
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 3BMVM52 3BMVM52 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 96M7V62 96M7V62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2QBX782 2QBX782 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FNBX782 FNBX782 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9CBX782 9CBX782 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BGFY782 BGFY782 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1947606 DN6HNL3NDFHW 5/2/2016
1 COPIER 1947541 CAAF30747 5/5/2016
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 272TD82 272TD82 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4NXL8C2 4NXL8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4GRK8C2 4GRK8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1D8RYB2 1D8RYB2 8/22/2016
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1950688 C02SGH3XG8WP 10/4/2016
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP JLMY3F2 JLMY3F2 4/14/2017
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1954359 G1F001264 5/9/2017
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B19FHH2 B19FHH2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH B1YGHH2 B1YGHH2 5/31/2017
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 5THSHL2 5THSHL2 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 8KG5BL2 8KG5BL2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP DRGK2P2 DRGK2P2 12/5/2018
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 13ZT4P2 13ZT4P2 2/7/2019
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP CBGFDT2 CBGFDT2 3/26/2019
1 COMPUTER- TEACHER LAPTOP - REFRESH 71M0PV2 71M0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER- TEACHER LAPTOP - REFRESH HZ37PV2 HZ37PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BS9KVZ2 BS9KVZ2 6/16/2020
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 4D0CXZ2 4D0CXZ2 6/22/2020
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1977923 3VVK9FAN900930 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1977924 3VVK9FAN900885 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1981359 CYLKKC2 2/11/2021
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP 1981362 4DWXJC2 2/11/2021

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY - 455

Page 9 of 11 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_07152021



TOTAL ASSETS

June 2021 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 05/18/21 thru 06/21/21

TRANSPORTATION/FLEET
Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

1 BUS-MINI GV84230 1HVBBABL4VH468767 6/1/1997
1 BUS-MINI GV13639 1HVBBABL8VH468769 6/1/1997
1 BUS-MINI GV13858 1HVBBABLXVH468773 6/1/1997
1 BUS-MINI GV13636 1HVBBABL1VH468774 6/1/1997
1 BUS-MINI GV13861 1HVBBABL0VH469074 6/1/1997
1 BUS-MINI GV13860 1HVBBABL2VH469075 6/1/1997
1 BUS-MINI GV13638 1HVBBABL6VH468771 6/1/1997
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV84222 1HVBBABLXWH553985 1/1/1998
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV35855 1HVBBABL4WH553982 1/1/1998
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV13849 1HVBBABL7WH553975 1/1/1998
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV13999 1HVBBABL0WH553977 1/1/1998
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV35856 1HVBBABL2WH553978 1/1/1998
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV84220 1HVBBABL4WH553979 1/1/1998
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV13850 1HVBBABL0WH553980 1/1/1998
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV84221 1HVBBABL5WH553974 1/1/1998
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV14000 1HVBBABL6WH553983 1/1/1998
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV13851 1HVBBABL8WH553984 1/1/1998
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV84237 1HVBBABN2XH672942 10/1/1998
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV35877 1HVBBABN9XH672940 10/1/1998
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV13864 1HVBBABN2XH672939 10/1/1998
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV35876 1HVBBABN0XH672938 10/1/1998
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV84236 1HVBBABN9XH672937 10/1/1998
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV35875 1HVBBABN5XH672935 10/1/1998
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV35874 1HVBBABN3XH672934 10/1/1998
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV13641 1HVBBABN1XH672933 10/1/1998
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV13643 1HVBBABN6XH672944 10/1/1998
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV35878 1HVBBABN4XH672943 10/1/1998
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV13642 1HVBBABN0XH672941 10/1/1998
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV13709 1HVBBABNXYH293561 12/1/1999
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV84260 1HVBBABN3YH293563 12/1/1999
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV13710 1HVBBABN5YH293564 12/1/1999
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV81509 1HVBBABN7YH293565 12/1/1999
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV81510 1HVBBABN9YH293566 12/1/1999
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV04221 4DRBUAFN97B375238 8/9/2006
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV04222 4DRBUAFN57B386169 8/9/2006
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV04223 4DRBUAFN17B386170 8/9/2006
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV04224 4DRBUAFN37B386171 8/9/2006
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV04225 4DRBUAFN57B386172 8/9/2006

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION/FLEET - 38

Page 10 of 11 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_07152021



TOTAL ASSETS

June 2021 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 05/18/21 thru 06/21/21

INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY
Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930510 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930518 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930519 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930524 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930526 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930529 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930535 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930541 11/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930548 11/12/2014

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY - 9

MAINTENANCE
Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

1 BUFFING MACHINE- HIGH SPEED 1601526 1422875 4/1/2001
1 LAWNMOWER- RIDING 1893601 31014 7/28/2010
1 LAWNMOWER- RIDING 1893602 30263 7/28/2010

TOTAL MAINTENANCE - 3

Page 11 of 11 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_07152021



Date Item GOVDEALS.COM

Gross Sales 

Price Actual Revenue

10/26/2020 ACTIVITY TABLES 45.84$            38.00$             

10/26/2020 CUSTODIAL MACHINES  $          692.90  $          633.75 

10/26/2020 ACTIVITY TABLES 138.58$          125.00$           

10/26/2020 CAFÉ TABLES 37.31$            30.00$             

10/26/2020 CUSTODIAL MACHINES 2,265.25$       2,071.88$        

10/26/2020 CUSTODIAL MACHINES 1,630.98$       1,491.75$        

10/26/2020 CAFÉ TABLES 37.31$            30.00$             

10/26/2020 CUSTODIAL MACHINES 2,276.98$       2,082.60$        

10/26/2020 CAFÉ TABLES 26.65$            20.00$             

10/26/2020 ACTIVITY TABLES 57.56$            49.00$             

11/4/2020 CUSTODIAL MACHINES 1,225.00$       1,194.38$        

11/10/2020 SCIENCE TABLES 42.64$            35.00$             

11/10/2020 ACTIVITY TABLES 170.56$          155.00$           

11/10/2020 CAFÉ TABLES 44.77$            37.00$             

11/12/2020 CUSTODIAL MACHINES 1,630.00$       1,589.25$        

12/15/2020 ICE MACHINES 1,838.85$       1,681.88$        

12/15/2020 KIND TABLES & CHAIRS 106.60$          95.00$             

12/15/2020 POTTER'S WHEEL 245.18$          224.25$           

12/15/2020 SENTRY SAFE 81.02$            71.00$             

12/15/2020 TRIPODS 2,159.72$       1,975.35$        

12/15/2020 KIND FURN 287.82$          263.25$           

12/15/2020 KIND FURN 202.54$          185.00$           

12/15/2020 KIND FURN 266.50$          243.75$           

12/15/2020 KIND FURN 319.80$          292.50$           

12/15/2020 KIND FURN 319.80$          292.50$           

1/13/2021 BUFFALO CHOPPERS 1,390.06$       1,271.40$        

1/13/2021 FREEZER 1,305.85$       1,194.38$        

1/13/2021 SPOTLIGHT 138.58$          125.00$           

1/13/2021 CUSTODIAL MACHINES 1,604.33$       1,467.38$        

1/13/2021 CUSTODIAL MACHINES 341.12$          312.00$           

1/13/2021 COPIERS 2,158.65$       1,974.38$        

1/13/2021 CUSTODIAL MACHINES 1,758.90$       1,608.75$        

1/13/2021 DIGITAL PIANOS 361.00$          351.98$           

1/13/2021 CHAIRS 1,039.35$       950.63$           

1/13/2021 KILN 245.18$          224.25$           

1/13/2021 KILNS 330.46$          302.25$           

1/13/2021 POTTER'S WHEELS 1,385.80$       1,267.50$        

1/13/2021 POTTER'S WHEELS 1,263.21$       1,155.38$        

1/13/2021 LAMINATORS 351.78$          321.75$           

1/13/2021 SPOTLIGHTS 215.33$          196.95$           

1/13/2021 YAMAHA PIANOS 409.00$          398.78$           

2/2/2021 HOT FOOD COUNTER 42.64$            35.00$             

2/2/2021 STEAM KETTLE 1,725.00$       1,681.88$        

2/2/2021 REFRIGERATOR 266.50$          243.75$           

2/2/2021 STERILIZERS 538.33$          492.38$           

2/2/2021 SCIENCE TABLES 34.11$            27.00$             

FY 2021 YTD Surplus Sales Revenue 



Date Item GOVDEALS.COM

Gross Sales 

Price Actual Revenue

FY 2021 YTD Surplus Sales Revenue 

2/2/2021 GYMNASTIC EQUIP 341.12$          312.00$           

2/2/2021 STUDENT CHAIRS 246.25$          225.23$           

2/2/2021 FORKLIFT 373.10$          341.25$           

2/9/2021 WORK TABLES 548.99$          502.13$           

2/22/2021 MILK COOLERS 109.80$          98.00$             

2/22/2021 PRINTER 408.00$          397.80$           

4/14/2021 TRACTOR/BUSH HOG 8,602.26$       8,387.20$        

4/14/2021 TRACTOR/BUSH HOG 8,602.26$       8,387.20$        

4/14/2021 TYPHOON DRONE 1,092.65$       999.38$           

5/7/2021 BURNISHER & FLOOR DRYER 73.55$            64.00$             

5/7/2021 BURNISHER  41.57$            34.00$             

5/7/2021 VISION SCREENERS 191.88$          175.00$           

5/11/2021 CUSTODIAL MACHINES 37.31$            30.00$             

5/11/2021 SCRUBBER 61.30$            52.50$             

5/20/2021 SCRUBBER 53.50$            45.00$             

5/20/2021 SCRUBBER 42.64$            35.00$             

6/2/2021 MILK COOLERS 76.75$            67.00$             

6/2/2021 BURNISHER & FLOOR DRYER 90.61$            80.00$             

6/2/2021 RIDING BURNISHER 55.43$            47.00$             

6/2/2021 CUSTODIAL MACHINES 730.23$          667.89$           

6/2/2021 COPIERS 4,400.00$       4,290.00$        

6/2/2021 RIDING SCRUBBERS 426.16$          389.78$           

6/2/2021 VACUUM CLEANERS 117.26$          105.00$           

6/16/2021 FOOD SERVICE STATIONS 383.76$          351.00$           

6/16/2021 WAREHOUSE RACKS 223.86$          204.75$           

6/16/2021 SCRUBBER & BUFFER 413.36$          378.08$           

60,798.94$     57,176.05$      

Auction/Misc

7/6/2020 SA RECYCLING 103.68$          103.68$           

7/6/2020 SA RECYCLING 102.40$          102.40$           

7/6/2020 SA RECYCLING 60.40$            60.40$             

7/14/2020 PREMIER SURPLUS 1,319.00$       1,319.00$        

7/14/2020 PREMIER SURPLUS 820.50$          820.50$           

7/14/2020 SA RECYCLING 137.60$          137.60$           

7/14/2020 SA RECYCLING 769.10$          769.10$           

7/23/2020 SA RECYCLING 676.60$          676.60$           

7/29/2020 PREMIER SURPLUS 4,273.50$       4,273.50$        

7/29/2020 PREMIER SURPLUS 1,205.00$       1,205.00$        

8/4/2020 SA RECYCLING 501.10$          501.10$           

8/4/2020 SA RECYCLING 172.80$          172.80$           

8/4/2020 CW AUSTIN 82.73$            82.73$             

8/18/2020 SA RECYCLING 166.05$          166.05$           

8/18/2020 SA RECYCLING 381.50$          381.51$           

8/18/2020 PREMIER SURPLUS 10,532.04$     10,532.04$      

8/26/2020 SA RECYCLING 407.00$          407.00$           

8/26/2020 SA RECYCLING 199.00$          199.00$           

 Subtotal Online Sales



Date Item GOVDEALS.COM

Gross Sales 

Price Actual Revenue

FY 2021 YTD Surplus Sales Revenue 

9/17/2020 PREMIER SURPLUS 7,153.15$       7,153.15$        

9/17/2020 CW AUSTIN 31.64$            31.64$             

9/17/2020 SA RECYCLING 283.20$          283.20$           

9/17/2020 SA RECYCLING 170.10$          170.10$           

9/17/2020 SA RECYCLING 198.90$          198.90$           

9/17/2020 SA RECYCLING 169.00$          169.00$           

9/24/2020 PREMIER SURPLUS 6,745.85$       6,745.85$        

9/30/2020 SA RECYCLING 177.10$          177.10$           

10/5/2020 SA RECYCLING 194.15$          194.15$           

10/5/2020 SA RECYCLING 196.90$          196.90$           

10/5/2020 SA RECYCLING 175.45$          175.45$           

10/12/2020 SA RECYCLING 214.50$          214.50$           

10/21/2020 CW AUSTIN 89.06$            89.06$             

10/21/2020 SA RECYCLING 211.20$          211.20$           

10/21/2020 SA RECYCLING 521.40$          521.40$           

10/21/2020 SA RECYCLING 176.55$          176.55$           

10/30/2020 PREMIER SURPLUS 14,162.90$     14,162.90$      

10/30/2020 CW AUSTIN 91.54$            91.54$             

11/4/2020 SA RECYCLING 359.70$          359.70$           

11/4/2020 SA RECYCLING (FLEET) 1,593.90$       1,593.90$        

11/9/2020 SA RECYCLING 220.55$          220.55$           

11/9/2020 PREMIER SURPLUS 7,937.50$       7,937.50$        

11/10/2020 CURTIS EVANS 300.00$          300.00$           

11/12/2020 SA RECYCLING 126.50$          126.50$           

11/12/2020 SA RECYCLING (WIRE/CABLE) 738.50$          738.50$           

11/16/2020 SA RECYCLING (FLEET) 1,064.40$       1,064.40$        

11/16/2020 SA RECYCLING 210.65$          210.65$           

11/16/2020 SA RECYCLING (FLEET) 557.40$          557.40$           

11/20/2020 PREMIER SURPLUS 1,692.50$       1,692.50$        

12/2/2020 SA RECYCLING 304.92$          304.92$           

12/2/2020 CW AUSTIN 44.72$            44.72$             

12/9/2020 SA RECYCLING 214.24$          214.24$           

12/9/2020 KEVIN LONG 10.00$            10.00$             

12/17/2020 PREMIER SURPLUS 14,093.35$     14,093.35$      

1/6/2021 SA RECYCLING (FLEET) 1,590.60$       1,590.60$        

1/6/2021 SA RECYCLING (FLEET) 2,083.20$       2,083.20$        

1/6/2021 SA RECYCLING (FLEET) 1,426.80$       1,426.80$        

1/6/2021 SA RECYCLING (FLEET) 1,053.00$       1,053.00$        

1/6/2021 SA RECYCLING (FLEET) 2,161.80$       2,161.80$        

1/13/2021 PREMIER SURPLUS 1,599.00$       1,599.00$        

1/13/2021 PREMIER SURPLUS 1,679.00$       1,679.00$        

1/13/2021 CW AUSTIN 171.81$          171.81$           

1/20/2021 SA RECYCLING (FLEET) 1,477.20$       1,477.20$        

1/20/2021 SA RECYCLING 31.20$            31.20$             

1/25/2021 PREMIER SURPLUS 6,252.95$       6,252.95$        

2/2/2021 LEGACIES 20/21 SERIES 735.00$          735.00$           



Date Item GOVDEALS.COM

Gross Sales 

Price Actual Revenue

FY 2021 YTD Surplus Sales Revenue 

2/9/2021 LEGACIES 20/21 SERIES 245.00$          245.00$           

2/17/2021 SA RECYCLING 260.65$          260.65$           

2/19/2021 TIM JORDAN 25.00$            25.00$             

2/19/2021 NORTH COBB CHRISTIAN 110.00$          110.00$           

2/19/2021 KATHERINE JENKINS 20.00$            20.00$             

2/22/2021 TOM ARNOLD 20.00$            20.00$             

2/22/2021 JANET COLE 40.00$            40.00$             

2/23/2021 SA RECYCLING 633.40$          633.40$           

2/24/2021 PREMIER SURPLUS 24,325.25$     24,325.25$      

3/2/2021 CW AUSTIN 102.68$          102.68$           

3/2/2021 LEGACIES 20/21 SERIES 300.00$          300.00$           

3/2/2021 LEGACIES 20/21 SERIES 5.00$              5.00$               

3/2/2021 MIKE ROLFE 60.00$            60.00$             

3/9/2021 CW AUSTIN 40.75$            40.75$             

3/9/2021 JOE COLE 20.00$            20.00$             

3/9/2021 NORTH COBB CHRISTIAN 25.00$            25.00$             

3/9/2021 MT. PARAN 25.00$            25.00$             

3/22/2021 SA RECYCLING 263.90$          263.90$           

4/1/2021 CW AUSTIN 46.91$            46.91$             

4/14/2021 SA RECYCLING 439.60$          439.60$           

4/14/2021 BRANDON LEDBETTER 75.00$            75.00$             

4/14/2021 MILLENNIUM PALLETS 180.00$          180.00$           

4/22/2021 SA RECYCLING 286.50$          286.50$           

4/29/2021 PREMIER SURPLUS 548.50$          548.50$           

4/29/2021 PAULA LEE 100.00$          100.00$           

4/29/2021 COPART 4,324.50$       4,324.50$        

4/29/2021 COPART 3,393.81$       3,393.81$        

5/7/2021 CW AUSTIN 65.82$            65.82$             

5/7/2021 SA RECYCLING 610.50$          610.50$           

5/7/2021 COPART 6,239.00$       6,239.00$        

5/7/2021 COPART 1,286.00$       1,286.00$        

5/7/2021 STEPHEN COCHRAN 40.00$            40.00$             

5/7/2021 TIM JORDAN 30.00$            30.00$             

5/11/2021 COPART 3,172.00$       3,172.00$        

5/17/2021 SA RECYCLING 249.75$          249.75$           

5/17/2021 PAUL GRIMM 120.00$          120.00$           

6/2/2021 COPART 2,322.00$       2,322.00$        

6/2/2021 COPART 10,891.50$     10,891.50$      

6/2/2021 COPART 1,058.00$       1,058.00$        

6/2/2021 INNOVATIVE FITNESS 380.00$          380.00$           

6/2/2021 SA RECYCLING 732.30$          732.30$           

6/2/2021 SA RECYCLING (FLEET) 510.72$          510.72$           

6/2/2021 PREMIER SURPLUS 812.90$          812.90$           

6/7/2021 DAVID BANKS 5.00$              5.00$               

6/7/2021 CURTIS EVANS 600.00$          600.00$           

6/7/2021 SA RECYCLING 263.52$          263.52$           



Date Item GOVDEALS.COM

Gross Sales 

Price Actual Revenue

FY 2021 YTD Surplus Sales Revenue 

6/16/2021 SA RECYCLING 433.80$          433.80$           

6/21/2021 MILLENNIUM PALLETS 255.00$          255.00$           

6/21/2021 SA RECYCLING 439.20$          439.20$           

6/21/2021 SA RECYCLING 418.32$          418.32$           

230,253.70$   `Total All Surplus Sales 



# Description Qty Unit Explanation

1 Misc Furniture 800 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff

2 Non-Inventoried Misc Equipment 50 pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff

3 Non-Inventoried FNS Equipment 10 pallets DamagedObsolete - reviewed by FNS

4 Inventoried Technology** 455 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept

5 Inventoried Maintenance** 3 ea DamagedObsolete - reviewed by Maintenance

6 Inventoried Athletics 5 ea DamagedObsolete - reviewed by Athletics

7 Inventoried Food and Nutrition** 10 ea DamagedObsolete - reviewed by FNS

8 Textbooks/Media Center Books 120 pallets Off Adoption/Obsolete - reviewed by T&L

9 Misc Instructional Tech 9 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept

10 Transportation/Fleet 38 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Fleet Maintenance

** Detail on file in the Superintendent's office

Surplus Furniture and Equipment for Auction or Disposal 

as of 06/21/2021

1 of 1 Surplus RecapBAI_SurplusSummaryList_07152021.xlsx



 

AGENDA ITEM #2 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

July 15, 2021 

 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Ed-SPLOST VI Resolution 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

The Cobb County School Board called  a special election in 2017 to impose a one percent sales tax for the 

purpose of funding capital projects for the Cobb County School District, and voters approved the funding 

in the ensuing referendum.  That Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (Ed-SPLOST V) is ending at the 

close of 2023.  The District continues to have ongoing  capital needs and projects, particularly in the 

renovation, modification and replacement of older facilities, but also in the purchase and refreshing of 

technological systems in the District.  The resolution approving the call of a special election on November 

2, 2021 for Ed-SPLOST VI provides the Board with the opportunity for funding to move forward with 

capital projects as outlined in the proposed Ed-SPLOST VI notebook.  An election on this date, if approved, 

would allow the District to begin receiving Ed-SPLOST VI proceeds in January 2024. This Resolution is 

to provide for the calling of an election to determine whether to re-impose a one-percent sales and use tax 

to fund educational capital projects, and to provide that a certified copy of the Resolution with exhibits 

would be incorporated into the minutes of this meeting. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve Ed-SPLOST VI Resolution calling for a Special Election on November 2, 2021. 

 

COST: 

N/A      

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Board Attorney 

Marc Smith 

Nick Parker 
 



CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS OF THE BOARDS OF EDUCATION FOR COBB 

COUNTY AND THE CITY OF MARIETTA SCHOOL SYSTEM 

TO PROVIDE FOR THE CALLING OF AN ELECTION TO DETERMINE THE 

REIMPOSITION OR NONIMPOSITION OF A ONE PERCENT SALES AND USE TAX 

WITHIN COBB COUNTY FOR EDUCATIONAL PURPOSES: 

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of Cobb County (the “Cobb County Board of 

Education”) is charged with the duties of contracting debts and managing the affairs of the Cobb 

County School District, which embraces all the territory within Cobb County, Georgia (the 

“County”), with the exception of all territory lying within the City of Marietta (the “City”); and 

WHEREAS, the territory lying within the City constitutes an independent school district 

(the “Marietta City Schools”) which is operated for and on behalf of the City by the Board of 

Education of the City of Marietta; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the City of Marietta is charged with the duty of 

managing the affairs of Marietta City Schools, which embraces the territory within the County, 

contained within the limits of the City; and 

WHEREAS, Article VIII, Section VI, Paragraph IV of the Constitution of the State of 

Georgia and the Official Code of Georgia Sections 48-8-140 et seq. authorize the imposition within 

each school district of each county and each independent school district located within such county 

in the State of Georgia of a 1 percent (1%) sales and use tax (the “SPLOST”) to be used by school 

districts for educational purposes conditioned upon approval by a majority of the qualified voters 

within the boundaries of the local taxing jurisdiction voting in an election held therein; and 

WHEREAS, the SPLOST for educational purposes is currently being imposed in the 

County and is proposed to expire on December 31, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, Georgia law requires the Board of Education of each county school district 

and the Board of Education of each independent school district within such county to adopt 

concurrent resolutions with respect to the imposition, levy, and collection of any one percent (1%) 

sales and use tax conditioned upon approval by a majority of the qualified voters residing within 

the limits of the local taxing jurisdiction voting in a referendum thereon; and 

WHEREAS, the Cobb County Board of Education and the Board of Education of the City 

of Marietta have determined that the most feasible means of funding certain expenditures for 

educational purposes within the Cobb County School District and Marietta City Schools is by 

reimposing, levying, and collecting a special one percent (1%) sales and use tax within Cobb 

County as authorized by law; and 

WHEREAS, the net proceeds of the SPLOST shall be distributed between the Cobb 

County School District and the Marietta City Schools on the basis of the latest full-time equivalent 

(“FTE”) count prior to the referendum on imposing the tax; and 

WHEREAS, the Cobb County Board of Education has determined that it is in the best 

interests of the citizens of the Cobb County School District that the proceeds of the SPLOST, if 



2 

authorized, be used to pay or to be applied toward the cost of the projects set forth herein, and the 

payment of expenses incidental to accomplishing the projects set forth herein; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the City of Marietta has determined that it is in the 

best interests of the citizens of Marietta City Schools that the proceeds of the SPLOST, if 

authorized, be used to pay or to be applied toward the cost of the projects set forth herein, and the 

payment of expenses incidental to accomplishing the projects; and 

WHEREAS, each of the projects set forth herein is a project authorized by law to be 

financed through the imposition of a SPLOST; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of the Constitution and laws of the State of 

Georgia, and pursuant to this resolution, it is necessary to submit to the qualified voters of the 

County the question of whether the one percent (1%) sales and use tax for educational purposes 

shall be reimposed. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Cobb County Board of Education, and 

Board of Education of the City of Marietta, and it is hereby resolved by authority of the same, as 

follows: 

Section 1. Authorization of Sales and Use Tax. There shall be reimposed, levied and 

collected in Cobb County, Georgia, a one percent (1%) sales and use tax for educational purposes, 

subject to approval by a majority of the qualified voters residing within the limits of Cobb County 

voting on the referendum therein, as authorized by Article VIII, Section VI, Paragraph IV of the 

Constitution of the State of Georgia, and by Article 3, Part 2 of Chapter 8 of Title 48 of the 

Official Code of Georgia Annotated, as amended (collectively, the “Act”), such tax to be imposed 

on all sales and uses (the “Sales Tax”) in Cobb County for a period of twenty quarters (60 

months), commencing on January 1, 2024, upon the expiration of the current Sales Tax, and said 

election to be held on November 2, 2021. Such tax shall raise the maximum amount of net 

proceeds of $966,405,942.00. Pursuant to the Act, the net proceeds of the Sales Tax shall be 

distributed between the Cobb County School District and Marietta City Schools according to the 

ratio that student enrollment in the Cobb County School District and Marietta City Schools bears 

to the total student enrollment in both school systems, based on the latest FTE count prior to the 

November 2, 2021 referendum imposing the Sales Tax. The Sales Tax shall be expended for the 

following educational purposes: 

For the Cobb County School District:  

(A) The following capital outlay projects at a total maximum cost of approximately  

$894,891,903.00: 

(i) Acquiring and preparing land for the construction of new or replacement schools 

and support facilities to accommodate the expansion or consolidation of existing or 

new schools or facilities.  

(ii) Constructing, reconfiguring, or modifying existing, new or replacement schools and 

support facilities to accommodate student enrollment,  class-size and programmatic 

needs, specifically including but not limited to the following: 



3 

Commencement & Special Events Center 

Career Academy #2 – Northern Cobb Area 

New Elementary School – Southern Cobb Area 

Sprayberry High School 
 

(iii) Modifying, enhancing and equipping classrooms or instructional units 

system-wide (as additional classrooms to existing schools or as all or part of 

new schools as Cobb County School District needs dictate), and making 

additions to and/or renovating, modifying and equipping new or existing 

schools and facilities, specifically including but not limited to the following: 

Bells Ferry Elementary School 

North Cobb High School 

Tapp Middle School 

Kincaid Elementary School 

Mt. Bethel Elementary School 

Murdock Elementary School 

Sope Creek Elementary School 

Tritt Elementary School 

 

(iv) Upgrading buildings and facilities and making infrastructure improvements 

(for example, roofing, plumbing, electrical, lighting, wiring, painting, water 

piping, HVAC, ADA renovations, energy management systems, repaving, 

safety and security, etc.), specifically including but not limited to the 

following: 

440 Glover Street  

484 Glover Street - Technology 

514 Glover Street – Central Office 

560 Glover Street – Maintenance 

580 Glover Street – Human Resources 

650 South Cobb Dr. – Public Safety 

Argo Rd – S. Central Maint. 

Acworth Elementary 

Addison Elementary 

Adult Education Center 

Allatoona High 

Argyle Elementary  

Austell Elementary 

Awtrey Middle 

Baker Elementary 

Baker Road Bus Shop 

Barber Middle 

Bells Ferry Elementary 

Belmont Hills Elementary 

Big Shanty Elementary 

Birney Elementary 

Blackwell Elementary 

Lost Mountain Middle 

Lovinggood Middle 

Mableton Elementary 

Mabry Middle 

Mars Hill Road Bus Shop 

McCall Primary 

McCleskey Middle 

McClure Middle 

McEachern High 

Milford Elementary 

Mount Bethel Elementary 

Mountain View Elementary 

Murdock Elementary 

Nicholson Elementary 

Nickajack Elementary 

North Cobb High 

Norton Park Elementary 

Kennesaw Elementary 

Kennesaw Mountain High 

Kennesaw Warehouse – Admin. 

Kincaid Elementary 

King Springs Elementary 



4 

Brown Administrative 

Brumby Elementary 

Bryant Elementary 

Bullard Elementary 

Campbell High 

Campbell Middle 
Chalker Elementary 

Cheatham Hill Elementary 

City View Elementary 

Clarkdale Elementary 

Clay Administrative 

Clay -Harmony Leland Elementary 

Cobb Horizon High 

Cobb Innovation and Technology Academy 

Cobb Online Learning Academy 

Cobb Virtual Academy 

Compton Elementary 

Cooper Middle 

Daniell Middle 

Davis Elementary 

Dickerson Middle 

Dodgen Middle 

Dowell Elementary 

Due West Elementary 

Durham Middle 

East Cobb Middle 

East Side Elementary 

Eastvalley Elementary 

Fair Oaks Elementary 

Floyd Middle 

Ford Elementary 

Frey Elementary 

Garrett Middle 

Garrison Mill Elementary 

Green Acres Elementary 

Griffin Middle 

Harrison High 

Hawthorne Center – Admin. 

Hayes Elementary 

Hendricks Elementary 

Hightower Trail Middle 

Hillgrove High 

Hollydale Elementary 

Keheley Elementary 

Kell High 

Kemp Elementary 

 

LaBelle Elementary 

Lassiter High 

Lewis Elementary 
Lindley – 7th and 8th Grade 

Lindley 6th Grade Academy 

Osborne High 

Palmer Middle 

Pearson Middle 

Pebblebrook High 

Pickett's Mill Elementary 

Pine Mountain Middle 

Pitner Elementary 

Pitts Transportation Center 

Pope High 

Powder Springs Elementary 

Powers Ferry Elementary 

Riverside Elementary 

Rocky Mount Elementary 

Rose Garden - Special 

Russell Elementary 

Sanders Elementary 

Sanders Road Bus Shop 

Sedalia Park Elementary 

Shallowford Falls Elementary 

Simpson Middle 

Sky View (H.A.V.E.N. Academy) 

Smitha Middle 

Smyrna Elementary 

Sope Creek Elementary 

South Cobb Early Learning Center 

South Cobb High 

Sprayberry High 

Still Elementary 

Tapp Middle 

Teasley Elementary 

Timber Ridge Elementary 

Tritt Elementary 

Varner Elementary 

Vaughan Elementary 

Walton High 

Wheeler High 

 

(v) Making system-wide technology improvements, including but not limited to: 

acquisition and installation of instructional technology, security, safety and 

support, and information systems hardware, and associated software and 



5 

accessories, and infrastructure at all schools and selected other 

administrative, support and educational facilities; and 

(vi) Replacing, purchasing, upgrading or supplementing capital equipment 

including but not limited to, desks, chairs, tables, school buses, support 

vehicles, books, hardware/software, security and safety equipment, tractors 

and laboratory equipment. 

For the Marietta City Schools: 

(B) The following capital outlay projects at a total maximum cost of approximately 
$71,514,039.00: 
 

(i) Acquiring and preparing land for the construction of replacement schools and the 

expansion of existing schools;  

 

(ii) For renovation and/or addition projects at the following facilities: 

 

Marietta Center for Advanced Academics 

Hickory Hills Elementary  

West Side Elementary  

Marietta High  

Sawyer Road Elementary  

 

(iii) For athletic facility improvements at Marietta High and Northcutt Stadium; 

 

(iv) For outdoor educational and playground equipment and other similar 

improvements at all District elementary schools; 

 

(v) Making system-wide technology improvements, including, but not limited to, 

acquisition and installation of instructional technology and information systems, 

hardware, software, servers, systems, security and surveillance systems, hardware 

and associated software and accessories, and infrastructure at all schools and 

selected other facilities as needed; 

 

(iv) Replacing, purchasing, upgrading or supplementing capital equipment including, 

but not limited to, desks, chairs, copiers, printers, food service equipment, 

audio/visual equipment, tables, system-wide support vehicles to include school 

buses, support vehicles, supporting equipment, security equipment, instructional 

materials, instructional instruments, musical instruments, fine arts equipment, and 

laboratory equipment; 

 

(v) Modifying, reconfiguring, equipping, upgrading, expanding, making infrastructure 

improvements to, acquiring, demolishing, and replacing land, including any site 

preparation, if necessary, for new and existing buildings,  and facilities (including 

buildings and facilities to be constructed pursuant to this resolution, once 

completed)--e.g., roofing, plumbing, drainage, water lines, electrical, wiring, 



6 

flooring, lighting, energy management systems, railings, painting, water piping, 

boilers, HVAC, ADA renovations, infrastructure improvements, repaving, 

resurfacing, fencing, school system safety and security, windows, doors, gates and 

other site access controls, physical education facilities, classroom additions, and 

program-driven modifications, as needed, including but not limited to the 

following: 

   A. L. Burruss Elementary 

   Dunleith Elementary 

   Hickory Hills Elementary  

   Lockheed Elementary  

   Marietta Center for Advanced Academics 

   Marietta High  

   Marietta Middle  

   Marietta Sixth Grade Academy 

   Park Street Elementary  

   Sawyer Road Elementary  

   West Side Elementary  

   Northcutt Stadium 

   250 & 250B Howard St. - Dept. of Special Services 

   250 & 250B Howard St. - Central Office 

   145 Dodd Street Facility 

   461 Allgood Road Facility 

   350 Lemon Street Facility    

   353-B Lemon Street Facility 

   368 Wright Street Facility 

   377 Henry Drive Facility 

 

Section 2. Call for Election. The Cobb County School District and the Marietta City 

Schools hereby call, and request that the Board of Elections and Registration of Cobb County call 

an election to be held in all the voting precincts in Cobb County on the 2nd day of November, 

2021, for the purposes of submitting to the qualified voters of Cobb County the question set forth 

in Section 3 below. 

Section 3. Form of Ballot. The ballots to be used in such election should have written or 

printed thereon substantially the following language or such other language as may be required by 

law: 

(   ) YES Shall the special 1 percent sales and use tax for educational purposes currently 

imposed in Cobb County be reimposed on January 1, 2024, upon the expiration of 

(   ) NO the current sales and use tax, for no longer than 20 consecutive calendar quarters, 

to raise the maximum amount of net proceeds of $966,405,942.00 to be used for 

the following educational purposes: 

 

 



7 

For the Cobb County School District: 

 For renovations, modifications and additions to new and existing schools and other 

facilities, construction and equipping of new schools, construction and equipping 

of new classrooms, upgrading buildings and facilities, infrastructure improvements, 

acquisition and preparation of land, and acquisition of equipment, safety and 

security and technology systems at a total maximum cost of approximately 

$894,891,903.00 for the Cobb County School District as described in the Notice of 

Election. 

For the Marietta City Schools: 

For renovations, modifications, and additions to existing schools and other 

facilities, upgrading buildings and facilities, infrastructure improvements, 

acquisition and preparation of land, and acquisition of equipment, security and 

technology systems and systemwide support vehicles, at a total maximum cost of 

approximately $71,514,039.00 for the City of Marietta Schools, as described in the 

Notice of Election. 

 

Section 4. Manner of Election. In accordance with O.C.G.A. § 21-2-540, the date of such 

election shall be, and the election is hereby set for November 2, 2021. The polls of each election 

district of the County shall open at 7 a.m. and close at 7 p.m. The election shall be held in 

accordance with the election laws of the State of Georgia and the returns of said election shall be 

made to the Cobb County Board of Education and to the Board of Elections and Registration for 

the County, who shall, in the presence of and together with the several managers of the polls, bring 

up the returns, consolidate the returns and declare the results of the election in the manner required 

by law. 

Section 5. Publication of Notice of Election. The Cobb County Board of Elections shall 

be, and is hereby, authorized and instructed to publish notice of said election as required by law in 

the newspaper in which sheriff’s advertisements of the County are published, once a week for five 

(5) weeks immediately preceding the date of the election, i.e., November 2, 2021, and the notice 

of election shall be in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit A, and, by this reference 

thereto, made a part hereof. 

Section 6. Notice to Board of Elections and Registration. The Secretary of the Cobb 

County Board of Education and the Secretary of the Board of Education of the City of Marietta 

are hereby authorized and directed to deliver a copy of this resolution to the Chairman of the Board 

of Elections and Registration of Cobb County with a request that the Chairman of the Cobb County 

Board of Elections and Registration order the call of this election. 

Section 7. Further Authority. The proper officers and agents of the Cobb County School 

District and the Marietta City Schools are hereby authorized to take any and all further actions as 

may be required in connection with the imposition of such sales and use tax, the acquisition, 

constructing, and equipping of the projects as described herein. 



8 

Section 8. General Repeal. Any and all Resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith 

are hereby repealed. 

Section 9. Effective Date. These Concurrent Resolutions shall take effect immediately 

upon adoption. 

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGES] 

  



9 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

By: ____________________________________ 

Randy Scamihorn, Chair 

Attest: 

_________________________________ 

Secretary 

THIS ____ DAY OF ___________, 2021. 

  



10 

BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE CITY OF 

MARIETTA 

By: ____________________________________ 

Angela Orange, Chair 

Attest: 

_________________________________ 

Secretary 

THIS _______ DAY OF _______, 2021. 

  



11 

EXHIBIT “A” 

NOTICE OF CALL FOR SPECIAL ELECTION 

TO THE QUALIFIED VOTERS OF COBB COUNTY 

TO CONSIDER A SPECIAL ONE PERCENT SALES AND USE TAX 

FOR EDUCATIONAL PURPOSES 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on November 2, 2021, an election will be held in all 

of the election districts of Cobb County, at which time there will be submitted to the qualified 

voters of Cobb County for their determination the question of whether a special one percent (1%) 

sales and use tax shall be reimposed on all sales and uses in Cobb County beginning January 1, 

2024, upon the expiration of the current sales and use tax, and continuing for a period of time not 

to exceed 20 calendar quarters to raise the maximum amount of net proceeds of $966,405,942.00 

to be expended for the following educational purposes: 

For the Cobb County School District: 

(A) The following capital outlay projects at a total maximum cost of approximately  

$894,891,903.00: 

(i) Acquiring and preparing land for the construction of new or replacement schools 

and support facilities to accommodate the expansion or consolidation of existing or 

new schools or facilities.  

(ii) Constructing, reconfiguring, or modifying existing, new or replacement schools and 

support facilities to accommodate student enrollment,  class-size and programmatic 

needs, specifically including but not limited to: 

Commencement & Special Events Center 

Career Academy #2 – Northern Cobb Area 

New Elementary School – Southern Cobb Area 

Sprayberry High School 
 

(iii) Modifying, enhancing and equipping classrooms or instructional units 

system-wide (as additional classrooms to existing schools or as all or part of 

new schools as Cobb County School District needs dictate), and making 

additions to and/or renovating, modifying and equipping new or existing 

schools and facilities, specifically including but not limited to the following: 

Bells Ferry Elementary School 

North Cobb High School 

Tapp Middle School 

Kincaid Elementary School 

Mt. Bethel Elementary School 

Murdock Elementary School 

Sope Creek Elementary School 

Tritt Elementary School 



12 

 

(iv) Upgrading buildings and facilities and making infrastructure improvements 

(for example, roofing, plumbing, electrical, lighting, wiring, painting, water 

piping, HVAC, ADA renovations, energy management systems, repaving, 

safety and security, etc.), specifically including but not limited to the 

following: 

440 Glover Street  

484 Glover Street - Technology 

514 Glover Street – Central Office 

560 Glover Street – Maintenance 

580 Glover Street – Human Resources 

650 South Cobb Dr. – Public Safety 

Argo Rd – S. Central Maint. 

Acworth Elementary 

Addison Elementary 

Adult Education Center 

Allatoona High 

Argyle Elementary  

Austell Elementary 

Awtrey Middle 

Baker Elementary 

Baker Road Bus Shop 

Barber Middle 

Bells Ferry Elementary 

Belmont Hills Elementary 

Big Shanty Elementary 

Birney Elementary 

Blackwell Elementary 

Brown Administrative 

Brumby Elementary 

Bryant Elementary 

Bullard Elementary 

Campbell High 

Campbell Middle 
Chalker Elementary 

Cheatham Hill Elementary 

City View Elementary 

Clarkdale Elementary 

Clay Administrative 

Clay -Harmony Leland Elementary 

Cobb Horizon High 

Cobb Innovation and Technology Academy 

Cobb Online Learning Academy 

Cobb Virtual Academy 

Compton Elementary 

Cooper Middle 

Daniell Middle 

Davis Elementary 

Dickerson Middle 

Lost Mountain Middle 

Lovinggood Middle 

Mableton Elementary 

Mabry Middle 

Mars Hill Road Bus Shop 

McCall Primary 

McCleskey Middle 

McClure Middle 

McEachern High 

Milford Elementary 

Mount Bethel Elementary 

Mountain View Elementary 

Murdock Elementary 

Nicholson Elementary 

Nickajack Elementary 

North Cobb High 

Norton Park Elementary 

Kennesaw Elementary 

Kennesaw Mountain High 

Kennesaw Warehouse – Admin. 

Kincaid Elementary 

King Springs Elementary 

LaBelle Elementary 

Lassiter High 

Lewis Elementary 
Lindley – 7th and 8th Grade 

Lindley 6th Grade Academy 

Osborne High 

Palmer Middle 

Pearson Middle 

Pebblebrook High 

Pickett's Mill Elementary 

Pine Mountain Middle 

Pitner Elementary 

Pitts Transportation Center 

Pope High 

Powder Springs Elementary 

Powers Ferry Elementary 

Riverside Elementary 

Rocky Mount Elementary 

Rose Garden - Special 

Russell Elementary 

Sanders Elementary 



13 

Dodgen Middle 

Dowell Elementary 

Due West Elementary 

Durham Middle 

East Cobb Middle 

East Side Elementary 

Eastvalley Elementary 

Fair Oaks Elementary 

Floyd Middle 

Ford Elementary 

Frey Elementary 

Garrett Middle 

Garrison Mill Elementary 

Green Acres Elementary 

Griffin Middle 

Harrison High 

Hawthorne Center – Admin. 

Hayes Elementary 

Hendricks Elementary 

Hightower Trail Middle 

Hillgrove High 

Hollydale Elementary 

Keheley Elementary 

Kell High 

Kemp Elementary 

 

Sanders Road Bus Shop 

Sedalia Park Elementary 

Shallowford Falls Elementary 

Simpson Middle 

Sky View (H.A.V.E.N. Academy) 

Smitha Middle 

Smyrna Elementary 

Sope Creek Elementary 

South Cobb Early Learning Center 

South Cobb High 

Sprayberry High 

Still Elementary 

Tapp Middle 

Teasley Elementary 

Timber Ridge Elementary 

Tritt Elementary 

Varner Elementary 

Vaughan Elementary 

Walton High 

Wheeler High 

 

(v) Making system-wide technology improvements, including but not limited to: 

acquisition and installation of instructional technology, security, safety and 

support, and information systems hardware, and associated software and 

accessories, and infrastructure at all schools and selected other 

administrative, support and educational facilities; and 

(vi) Replacing, purchasing, upgrading or supplementing capital equipment 

including but not limited to, desks, chairs, tables, school buses, support 

vehicles, books, hardware/software, security and safety equipment, tractors 

and laboratory equipment. 

For the Marietta City Schools: 

(B) The following capital outlay projects at a total maximum cost of approximately 
$71,514,039.00: 

(i) Acquiring and preparing land for the construction of replacement schools and the 

expansion of existing schools;  

 

(ii) For schoolwide renovation and/or addition projects at the following facilities: 

 

Marietta Center for Advanced Academics 

Hickory Hills Elementary  



14 

West Side Elementary  

Marietta High  

Sawyer Road Elementary  

 

(iii) For athletic facility improvements at Marietta High and Northcutt Stadium; 

 

(iv) For outdoor educational and playground equipment and other similar 

improvements at all District elementary schools; 

 

(v) Making system-wide technology improvements, including, but not limited to, 

acquisition and installation of instructional technology and information systems, 

hardware, software, servers, systems, security and surveillance systems, hardware 

and associated software and accessories, and infrastructure at all schools and 

selected other facilities as needed; 

 

(iv) Replacing, purchasing, upgrading or supplementing capital equipment including, 

but not limited to, desks, chairs, copiers, printers, food service equipment, 

audio/visual equipment, tables, system-wide support vehicles to include school 

buses, support vehicles, supporting equipment, security equipment, instructional 

materials, instructional instruments, musical instruments, fine arts equipment, and 

laboratory equipment; 

 

(v) Modifying, reconfiguring, equipping, upgrading, expanding, making infrastructure 

improvements to, acquiring, demolishing, and replacing land, including any site 

preparation, if necessary, for new and existing buildings,  and facilities (including 

buildings and facilities to be constructed pursuant to this resolution, once 

completed)--e.g., roofing, plumbing, drainage, water lines, electrical, wiring, 

flooring, lighting, energy management systems, railings, painting, water piping, 

boilers, HVAC, ADA renovations, infrastructure improvements, repaving, 

resurfacing, fencing, school system safety and security, windows, doors, gates and 

other site access controls, physical education facilities, classroom additions, and 

program-driven modifications, as needed, including but not limited to the 

following: 

   A. L. Burruss Elementary 

   Dunleith Elementary 

   Hickory Hills Elementary  

   Lockheed Elementary  

   Marietta Center for Advanced Academics 

   Marietta High  

   Marietta Middle  

   Marietta Sixth Grade Academy 

   Park Street Elementary  

   Sawyer Road Elementary  

   West Side Elementary  

   Northcutt Stadium 

   250 & 250B Howard St. - Dept. of Special Services 



15 

   250 & 250B Howard St. - Central Office 

   145 Dodd Street Facility 

   461 Allgood Road Facility 

   350 Lemon Street Facility    

   353-B Lemon Street Facility 

   368 Wright Street Facility 

   377 Henry Drive Facility 

 

The ballots to be used in such election should have written or printed thereon substantially 

the following language or such other language as may be required by law: 

(   ) YES Shall the special 1 percent sales and use tax for educational purposes currently 

imposed in Cobb County be reimposed on January 1, 2024, upon the expiration of 

(   ) NO the current sales and use tax, for no longer than 20 consecutive calendar quarters, 

to raise the maximum amount of net proceeds of $966,405,942.00 to be used for 

the following educational purposes: 

 

For the Cobb County School District: 

 For renovations, modifications and additions to new and existing schools and other 

facilities, construction and equipping of new schools, construction and equipping 

of new classrooms, upgrading buildings and facilities, infrastructure improvements, 

acquisition and preparation of land, and acquisition of equipment, safety and 

security and technology systems at a total maximum cost of approximately 

$894,891,903.00 for the Cobb County School District as described in the Notice of 

Election. 

For the Marietta City Schools: 

For renovations, modifications, and additions to existing schools and other 

facilities, upgrading buildings and facilities, infrastructure improvements, 

acquisition and preparation of land, and acquisition of equipment, security and 

technology systems and systemwide support vehicles, at a total maximum cost of 

approximately $71,514,039.00 for the City of Marietta Schools, as described in the 

Notice of Election. 
 

Pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 20-2-491, the Cobb County School District and Marietta City 

Schools will continue to ensure that performance audits or performance reviews on capital outlay 

projects funded by local sales tax are performed by an independent auditor, consultant, or other 

provider to ensure proceeds are expended efficiently and economically. 

 

The several places for holding said election shall be at the regular and established voting 

precincts of all of the election districts of Cobb County, and the polls will be open from 7 a.m. 

until 7 p.m. on the date fixed for the election. 



16 

Pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 21-2-224 (b), the registration deadline for taking applications from 
persons desiring to register to vote in this election will be the close of business on the fifth Monday 

prior to the date of the Special Election, or if such Monday is a legal holiday, by the close of 

business the following business day. 

All residents of Cobb County qualified to vote at such election shall be determined in all 

respects in accordance with the election laws of the State of Georgia. 

This notice is given by the Cobb County Board of Registration and Elections, as election 

superintendent under O.C.G.A. 21-2-540(d) and 21-2-2(35), pursuant to concurrent resolutions of 

the Board of Education of Cobb County and the Board of Education of the City of Marietta 

Schools. 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF REGISTRATION AND ELECTIONS 

BOARD OF EDUCATION OF COBB COUNTY 

BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE CITY OF MARIETTA SCHOOLS 

THIS 15th DAY OF JULY 2021. 

 



AGENDA ITEM #3 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

July 15, 2021 

 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Ed-SPLOST VI Contract with Cobb County Board of Elections for SPLOST 

Election 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONAL: 

The Cobb County Board of Elections requests that the Board of Education execute a contract under which 

the Cobb County Board of Elections will conduct the special election for Ed-SPLOST VI.  This Contract 

with the Cobb County Board of Elections and Registration will provide the terms upon which an election 

will be held to determine whether to re-impose a one-percent sales and use tax for educational purposes and 

that a certified copy of the Resolution with exhibits be incorporated into the minutes of this meeting. Under 

the contract, the election will be conducted on November 2, 2021, and the Board of Education will pay the 

portion of the actual costs attributable to the Ed-SPLOST VI election, which will be invoiced after the 

election.   

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve Contract with the Cobb County Board of Elections and Registration for a Special Election on 

November 2, 2021. 

 

COST: 

TBD            

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Board Attorney 

Marc Smith 

Nick Parker 



1 

 

 CONTRACT FOR CONDUCT OF  

EDUCATION SPLOST SPECIAL ELECTION 
 

 

This Agreement, entered into this _____day of _________, 2021, by and between the 

Cobb County Board of Education (hereinafter “School Board”) and Cobb County, Georgia 

(hereinafter “the County”), witnesseth that: 

 

WHEREAS, the School Board has by resolution authorized the County to call and conduct 

a Special Election to be held on November 2, 2021 for the purpose of submitting a SPLOST 

referendum to the voters; and 

 

WHEREAS, the School Board has requested the County to perform the functions imposed 

by O.C.G.A. Title 21 with reference to such election.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the sum $1.00, and in consideration of the 

mutual covenants, promises, conditions and agreements contained herein, the parties mutually 

agree as follows; 

 

1. Payment for Costs: The School Board agrees to pay to the County for the service of 

its Board of Elections and Registration all actual costs incurred which are directly 

attributable to the cost of conducting the Special Election, to the extent required by law. 

Where applicable, costs will be shared among those other entities whose elections are 

conducted by the County on the same date, based on the number of precincts served.  

Within 120 days after the date of the Election, the County shall furnish to the School 

Board a written statement showing all costs and expenses incurred in the Election, a 

breakdown of the actual costs attributable to the cost of conducting the Special Election 

and an invoice for the amount due from the School Board. Payment shall be due and 

payable from the School Board within thirty (30) days from receipt of the County 

invoice and approval by the School Board, but in no event later than sixty (60) days 

after receipt. The School Board shall have the right to receive and review at its cost all 

records and documentation pertaining to the costs, expenses and invoice. 

 

2. Duties of the County:  The County shall perform as required by law, through its Board 

of Elections and Registration, the following functions with reference to the conduct of 

the Election: (a) election planning; (b) ballot layout for absentee and provisional 

ballots; (c) hiring of personnel;  (d) programming of election equipment;  (e) election 

day coverage; (f) election managers meeting; (g) auditing of election results; (h) 

certification and consolidation of returns; (i) absentee voting; (j) advance voting; (k) 

purchasing or renting of equipment, supplies, and facilities; (l) publishing any required 

Call or notice; (m) training of poll workers; (n) obtaining legal research and 

representation as necessary; and (o) such other reasonable and necessary duties and 

services as are required.  

 



2 

 

3. Term: This Agreement will begin on the Effective Date and shall continue until the 

later of the conclusion of the Special Election or the settlement of the Election costs 

between the parties.   

 

4. Merger: This Agreement states the full agreement between the Parties and supersedes 

all prior negotiations and agreements. 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have hereunto set their hands and seals this 

_______ day of ___________, 2021. 

 

 

 

Cobb County Board of Education 

      

 

BY:  _______________________________ 

Randy Scamihorn, Chairman 

 

ATTEST: _______________________________ 

Chris Ragsdale, Superintendent          

 

(seal) 

 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS & REGISTRATION 

 

 

BY:  _______________________________ 

Tori Silas, Chairman 

 

ATTEST: _____________________________________________________ 

Janine Eveler, Director 

 

(seal) 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM #4 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

July 15, 2021 

 

 

 

TOPIC 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval of Endowment Funded Project at McEachern High 

School 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Staff has received a request from the McEachern Endowment Fund for approval to proceed with a Track 

Resurfacing project.  McEachern’s track facility was constructed in 1991, with a higher standard Mondo 

track surface installed by funding from the Endowment Fund in 2003.  The track surface is in need of 

replacement, and the endowment fund has requested that they be approved to provide funding for such 

replacement. Permission to start the track resurfacing at this time will allow the project to be completed in 

time for student use in the school year 2021-2022. 

 

COST: 

Cost: $887,050.00 

Funding Source: McEachern Endowment Fund 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the McEachern Endowment Fund to proceed with the Track Resurfacing project at McEachern 

High School. 

        

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Terry Johnson 



AGENDA ITEM #5 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

July 15, 2021 

 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education Capital 

Outlay Project Closeout for Various Schools 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In order to receive the final payment of State Capital Outlay Funds allocated for the schools noted below,                                       

it is necessary that the Cobb County Board of Education provide a Certificate of Resolution to the 

Georgia Department of Education which certifies that all accounts for labor, materials and services for 

each project’s construction have been paid in full and that there are no claims of any nature outstanding, 

either liquidated or disputed.  The funds will reimburse the Cobb County School District for cost already 

incurred on these projects and allow the active construction files with Department of Education to be 

closed. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt the Certificate of Resolution, have it executed by the Superintendent and the Board Chairman, and 

submit the certificate to the State Department of Education for final payment of State funds due on these 

projects. 

 

COST: 

The following are the maximum available reimbursements from the Georgia Department of Education:     

 

Addison Elementary School (Modifications)-(State #21-633-010) 

Remaining Balance Due from Georgia Department of Education:  $19,360.00 

 

Griffin Middle School (Modification)-(State #21-633-006) 

Remaining Balance Due from Georgia Department of Education: $45,408.30 

 

Lindley 6th Grade Academy (Renovation)-(State #21-633-007) 

Remaining Balance Due from Georgia Department of Education: $514,976.00 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Nick Parker 

Thomas Marshall 

Board Attorney 



 

AGENDA ITEM #6 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

July 15, 2021 

 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Walton High School 

Robotics Lab 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST V Program, Walton High School is scheduled to receive a 

Robotics Lab. Award of a contract at this time will allow the project to remain on schedule with a 

Substantial Completion Date of November 2021. 

 

Walton High School Robotics Lab:  

Bid Number:                                                                                   B2123 

Opening Proposal Date and Time:    June 8th at 3:00PM 

 Number of Proposals:             4     

Recommended Qualified Proposer:    Prime Contractors Inc.  

        Powder Springs, GA 

Recommended Award Amount:     $307,007  

Budgeted:                                                   Yes – SPLOST V 

Account Charge Code:      S5T025-245WALH-BUILDCONST 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award a contract to Prime Contractors Inc. located in Powder Springs, GA and authorize the Superintendent 

to execute the contract. 

 

        

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith  

Nick Parker 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM #7 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

July 15, 2021 

 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for the Osborne High School 

Performing Arts Center 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST V Program, Osborne High School is scheduled to receive a 

Performing Arts Center (Theater and support spaces). Award of a contract at this time will allow the project 

to remain on schedule with a Substantial Completion Date of July 2022.  

 

Osborne High School Performing Arts Center (Theater and support spaces):  

Proposal #                                                                                        RFP P2621 

Opening Proposal Date and Time:    May 25th at 3:00PM 

 Number of Proposals:             4     

Recommended Qualified Proposer:    Carroll Daniel Construction Co.  

        Gainesville, GA 

Recommended Award Amount:     $13,126,000  

Budgeted:                                          Yes – SPLOST V 

Account Charge Code:      S5B006OSBH-245BLDG 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award a contract to Carroll Daniel Construction Co. located in Gainesville, GA and authorize the 

Superintendent to execute the contract. 

        

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith  

Nick Parker 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM #8 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

July 15, 2021 

 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #8 – Adopt Resolution Establishing Millage 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

The 2021 School Tax Digest has been received from the Cobb County Tax Commissioners. Cobb County 

School District must establish the annual millage rate to fund the FY2022 Budget. The Maintenance and 

Operation (General Fund) Budget was approved by the School Board on June 10, 2021. The FY2022 

General Fund revenue budget is being developed with the assumptions that the district would experience 

digest growth and maintain a General Fund Millage Rate of 18.90 Mills. 

 

The school district held three (3) public hearings in order to maintain the revenue generated by property 

digest growth and reassessments. The first and second public hearings were held on July 8, 2021 at 11:30 

AM and 6:05 PM.  The third public hearing was held on July 15, 2021 at 6:30 PM. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

 Authorize the resolution to establish the required net 18.90 millage rate to meet the FY2022 Maintenance 

and Operation Budget. 

 

COST: 

N/A 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Chris Ragsdale 

Brad Johnson 

Board Attorney 

 



  Page 1 of 2  

GREEN font indicates content recommended by the Teaching and Learning and the Leadership 
divisions 
GRAY highlights indicate content relocated within the rule 
ORANGE font indicates content recommended by Nelson Mullins 

BROWN font indicates conforming/editorial changes 

 

 
 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE RULE 
 

 

IHAA-R   Final Examinations 
2/11/19 x/x/21 

 

 

RATIONALE/OBJECTIVE:  1 
 2 
Accurate assessment of the competency development of students involved in the instructional 3 
program is considered a prime responsibility of professional personnel of the Cobb County School 4 
District (District). The District high school teachers of high school courses are responsible for 5 
accurately assessing the developing student competency in each course of study that they teach 6 
and for complying with the high school course requirements established by the Georgia Board of 7 
Education. 8 
 9 
RULE: 10 
 11 
A. ASSESSMENTS: 12 

The assessments administered to in high school students courses should fulfill the following 13 
criteria: 14 
1. All courses should have periodic assessments throughout the grading period. 15 
2. All courses should have a final assessment each semester that covers Cobb standards and 16 

objectives for the course of study as established by the District. 17 
3. Some core courses specified by the Georgia Board of Education (in accordance with 18 

O.C.G.A §§ 20-2-240 and 20-2-281) shall use the appropriate end-of-course state-adopted 19 
assessment as the final exam in the course. Individual scores will be provided on each 20 
end-of-course state-adopted assessment taken. Student scores must be recorded on, in, 21 
or with the individual student report card.  22 

4. A student’s numeric score on the appropriate end-of-course state-adopted assessment 23 
(which replaces any other final exam in the course) shall count as part of the student’s 24 
final numeric grade in the course assessed by the appropriate end-of-course state-adopted 25 
assessment.  26 

5. All classes high school courses not possessing an end-of-course state-adopted 27 
assessment shall have a final assessment which shall counts no less than 10% and no 28 
more than 20% of the student's final grade. , subject to the following considerations: 29 
The principal shall be responsible for seeing that there is consistency in the grade 30 
percentage of all final examinations within the same courses taught in the school.  31 
a. Special Education: 32 

Students being served through special education programs shall be involved 33 
in final examinations as specified in their individualized educational plan 34 
(IEP).  Such students who are involved in a general course of study shall be 35 
expected to take final examinations but may receive prescribed support, 36 
accommodations, and/or assistance as required by the IEP. 37 

b. English for Speakers of Other Languages: 38 
Students identified for ESOL (English for Speaker of Other Languages) 39 
programs may be granted testing accommodations based on the written 40 
recommendations of the ESOL teacher and the content teacher. 41 

6. The Superintendent and or designee is authorized to establish procedures for the Rule to 42 
accommodate special education students, transfer students, exemptions related to 43 
exemplary attendance, and others to assure fairness in the administration of the Rule. 44 



  Page 2 of 2  

 45 
B. PROCEDURES: 46 

The following procedures shall be observed with regard to the administration of high school 47 
course final examinations: 48 
1. Transfer Students: 49 

Students who transfer into the District during the semester with more than two weeks 50 
remaining in that semester may elect to audit or complete a course for credit. Those 51 
pursuing credit for the course shall be expected to take a final examination covering the 52 
course objectives for the semester (in accordance with District Administrative Rule IHA-R 53 
[Grading Systems]). Students transferring with two weeks or less remaining in the 54 
semester will be assigned the grade sent from their previous school. 55 

2. Comprehensiveness: 56 
It shall be the responsibility of the principal or their designee to develop and implement a 57 
system to ensure that final examinations given in each course of study are 58 
comprehensively assessing Georgia and District standards approved for each course. 59 

3. Notification: 60 
Students should be advised within the first five (5) days of the semester concerning the 61 
percentage of the total grade that the final examination will involve. 62 

4. Access: 63 
Provisions should be made by each school to assure that students/parents/guardians have 64 
access to final examinations for at least eleven (11) work days after the distribution of 65 
report cards at the end of each semester in case they wish to raise questions concerning 66 
their final grade. This can be accomplished by: 67 
1. Returning final examination papers to students; 68 
2. Each teacher maintaining final examination papers for their students; or 69 
3. Administration maintaining a central school file of final examination papers. 70 

5. Incentives: 71 
The principal or designee is authorized to develop student attendance incentive plans that 72 
they deem effective for their schools involving exemptions from final examinations for 73 
students. The designated assistant superintendent will coordinate the approval process for 74 
attendance incentive plans which include final examination exemptions. 75 

6. Special Education: 76 
Students being served through special education programs shall be involved in final 77 
examinations as specified in their individualized educational plan. Such students who are 78 
involved in a general course of study shall be expected to take final examinations but may 79 
receive prescribed support and assistance from the appropriate special education teacher. 80 
Other Considerations: 81 
The Superintendent and/or designee is authorized to establish other procedures 82 
as needed to assure fairness in the administration of this Rule. 83 

7. English for Speakers of Other Languages: 84 
Students identified for ESOL (English for Speaker of Other Languages) programs may be 85 
granted testing accommodations based on the written recommendations of the ESOL 86 
teacher and the content teacher. 87 
 88 
 89 

 90 
Adopted: 8/11/82 91 
Revised: 4/28/83; 8/8/84; 7/10/86; 7/10/91; 7/28/94 92 
Reclassified an Administrative Rule: 9/1/04 93 
Revised: 8/13/08 94 
Revised and re-coded: 9/27/12 (Previously coded as Administrative Rule IKAA) 95 
Revised: 7/3/14 96 
Waiver: 9/10/14 (Portions of Section A waived for the 2014-2015 school year) 97 
Revised: 7/1/15; 2/11/19; x/x/21 98 
 99 
Legal Reference 100 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-240 Powers and Duties of State Board of Education 101 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-281 Student Assessment Program 102 
Rule 160-4-2-.13  Statewide Passing Score 103 



  Page 1 of 10  

GREEN font indicates content in compliance with new federal and state statutes 
ORANGE font indicates content recommended by Nelson Mullins 
BROWN font indicates conforming/editorial changes 
 

 
 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE RULE 
 

 

JBC-R   School Admissions/Withdrawals 
10/15/20 x/x/21                                                                               GSBA Reference: JBC (School Admissions) 

 

 

RATIONALE/OBJECTIVE:  1 
 2 
The Cobb County School District (District) serves the students who are eligible to attend the 3 
District’s schools. The District will adhere to all requirements regarding student enrollment, 4 
including those in Georgia law and State Board Rules such as 160-5-1-.28 and 160-5-1-.07. 5 
 6 
RULE: 7 
 8 
 9 
I. ADMISSIONS: 10 

 11 
 12 
A. ENROLLMENT ELIGIBILITY: 13 

The District shall admit into its schools students who reside primarily within the District with a 14 
parent, guardian, or other person having control or charge of a student (see section D below) 15 
and who meet all other qualifications of this rule (enrolling adult). Other than students 16 
specifically exempted by rule or by law, these categories of eligible students may include:  17 
1. Department of Human Services (DHS), Department of Behavioral Health and 18 

Development Disabilities (DBHDD), or Department of Juvenile Justice (DJJ): 19 
Any minor who is in the physical or legal custody of the DHS, DBHDD, or DJJ or any of 20 
their divisions and is physically present within the geographical boundaries of the District. 21 
The District shall immediately enroll a student in the physical or legal custody of DHS, DJJ, 22 
or a student placed by the DHS, DBHDD, or DJJ in a residential facility located within the 23 
District’s jurisdiction, pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 20-2-133(b). 24 

2. Foster Care:  25 
Any minor housed pursuant to court order in a foster care home which is located within 26 
the District. If placed by DJJ, the student shall be enrolled in his/her home school, as 27 
opposed to an alternative educational setting, unless the Case Management Consultation 28 
Team concludes that the best placement for the child would be the alternative setting (see 29 
section I(C)(9), below). Any placement made pursuant to an individualized education 30 
program team shall take precedence. 31 

3. Homeless Students: 32 
Any minor who is a homeless child or youth, including homeless unaccompanied youth. 33 
Refer to the Administrative Rule JBC(1)-R (Homeless Students). 34 

4. Children of Employees: 35 
Any minor whose parent or court-appointed guardian is an employee, other than 36 
temporary or substitute employees, of the District (see Administrative Rule JBCD-R 37 
[Transfers]). 38 

5. Emancipated Minors or Students 18+: 39 
Any student between the age of eighteen and maximum age of enrollment (refer to 40 
Section B[6] and B[7]), or minor under the age of eighteen who resides in the District and 41 
who is no longer under the control or authority of his/her parents/guardians by operation 42 
of law (validly married or as otherwise prescribed by law) or as granted by a juvenile court 43 
judge. 44 

6. Military Dependents: 45 
a. Special power of attorney relative to the guardianship of a child of an active-duty 46 

military family and executed under applicable law shall be sufficient for the purposes of 47 



  Page 2 of 10  

enrollment and all other actions requiring parental participation and consent. (This will 48 
affect students whose parents are deployed and the military childcare plan places the 49 
child with someone other than the natural parent.) 50 

b. A transitioning military child, placed in the care of a non-custodial parent or other 51 
person standing in loco parentis who lives in a jurisdiction other than that of the 52 
custodial parent, may continue to attend the school in which he or she was enrolled 53 
while residing with the custodial parent. (The person in charge of the child is 54 
responsible for transportation to and from school if the school is out of district or the 55 
attendance zone.) 56 

7. Home Study and Private School Students: 57 
a. Pursuant to 10 U.S. Code § 2031, home study students are eligible for limited 58 

high school enrollment in specific Junior Reserves Officers’ Training Corp 59 
courses. 60 

b. Pursuant to O.C.G.A § 20-2-319.6, home study students are eligible for limited 61 
middle and high school enrollment in order to participate in extracurricular 62 
and/or interscholastic activities, subject to participation requirements as 63 
outlined in law. 64 

c. Pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 20-2-319.5, home study and private school students 65 
are eligible for limited high school enrollment in specific college and career 66 
academy courses, subject to participation requirements as outlined in law. 67 

8. 7. Other students determined to be eligible for enrollment by the Director of Student 68 
Support and the appropriate Level Assistant Superintendent. 69 

 70 
B. ENTRANCE AGE: 71 

1. All Georgia resident students shall have attained the age of five (5) on or before 72 
September 1 in order to be eligible for admission into the kindergarten program (see 73 
section C below). 74 

2. All Georgia resident students shall have attained the age of six (6) on or before September 75 
1 in order to be eligible for admission into first grade (see section C below). 76 

3. Upon completion and verification of Form JBC-1 (K-1 Out-of-State/Out-of-Country 77 
Verification), students who were legal residents of one or more other states or countries 78 
for a period of two years immediately prior to moving to Georgia, were legally enrolled in a 79 
public kindergarten or first grade, or a kindergarten or first grade accredited by a state or 80 
regional association, or the equivalent thereof, will attain the age of five for kindergarten 81 
or six for first grade by December 31 and is otherwise eligible for enrollment under State 82 
Board Rule and this Administrative Rule will be eligible for admission. 83 

NOTE: All children enrolled for 20 school days or more prior to their seventh 84 
birthday shall become subject to the provisions of the compulsory school 85 
attendance law (O.C.G.A. §§ 20-2-690 through 20-2-701) and Administrative Rule 86 
JB-R (Student Attendance) and cannot be withdrawn except as provided in Section 87 
II, Withdrawals, below. (O.C.G.A. § 20-2-150) 88 

4. Transferring students who are children in the household of a full-time duty status member 89 
of the active uniformed services of the United States, including members of the National 90 
Guard and Reserve on active duty orders shall be allowed to enroll at the same grade level 91 
from an accredited school regardless of age.  92 

5. Students who have been enrolled in and successfully completed first grade at a public 93 
school or a private school accredited by a state agency (i.e., SACS/AdvancEd) will be 94 
eligible for enrollment in second grade. 95 

6. All youth who have not attained the age of 21 by September 1 are eligible for enrollment 96 
in appropriate education programs, unless they have received a high school diploma or the 97 
equivalent.  Students that have dropped out of school for one quarter or more are eligible 98 
to re-enroll unless they attain the age of 20 by September 1. 99 

7. All youth who are classified as a student with disabilities are eligible for enrollment in 100 
appropriate education programs from age three (3) until age 22 unless they have received 101 
a regular high school diploma, provided they were enrolled during the preceding school 102 
year and had an approved Individualized Education Program (IEP) which indicated that a 103 
successive year of enrollment was needed. 104 

8. Guidelines for students enrolling from Home Study programs are contained in the 105 
Administrative Rule JBC(2)-R (Home Study). 106 



  Page 3 of 10  

 107 
C. ENROLLMENT REQUIREMENTS AND PROCEDURES: 108 

Other than students specifically exempted by rule or by law, all students enrolling for the first 109 
time in Cobb County School District shall receive full status as students when the following 110 
requirements are fulfilled: 111 
1. Health Certifications (See Administrative Rule JGC-R [School Health Services]): 112 

a. Georgia Department of Public Health Form 3231 "Certificate of Immunization" is on file. 113 
The principal or designee will grant the enrolling person a thirty (30) calendar day 114 
waiver if requested, which will permit the student to be provisionally enrolled in the 115 
District for thirty (30) calendar days from the date the waiver is granted for a justified 116 
reason. Upon expiration of the waiver, the student shall not be permitted to attend the 117 
school unless the student submits a certificate of immunization. It is the responsibility 118 
of the enrolling adult to have the required form in to the school within the thirty (30) 119 
day period (Form JBC- 3b). 120 

b. Georgia Department of Public Health Form 3300 "Certificate of Ear, Eye and Dental 121 
Examinations" for kindergarten and first year students, (first year students include any 122 
students new to Georgia public schools, including students coming from private 123 
schools) is on file. The principal or designee will grant the enrolling person a thirty (30) 124 
calendar day waiver if requested, which will permit the student to be provisionally 125 
enrolled in the District for thirty (30) calendar days from the date the waiver is granted 126 
for a justified reason. This waiver may be extended to a total of ninety days pursuant 127 
to Georgia Department of Public Health Rule 511-5-6-.02.  Upon expiration of the 128 
waiver, the student shall not be permitted to attend the school unless the student 129 
submits form 3300. It is the responsibility of the enrolling adult to have the required 130 
form in to the school within the waiver period (Form JBC-3c). 131 

c. Questions concerning religious waivers for immunizations and screenings for dental, 132 
hearing and vision should be referred to the student support office. Religious waivers 133 
(Form JGC-4 and/or Form JGC-4b) are to be completed at the school and placed in the 134 
student’s permanent record. 135 

2. Proof of Birth Date: 136 
Unless exempted by law or State Board of Education rules, before admitting any individual 137 
to a state-funded Georgia school or program, the principal or designee shall require 138 
evidence of the individual’s date of birth. Evidence shall be accepted in the order set forth 139 
below: 140 
a. Kindergarten, first grade, and students new to Georgia must present proof of birth date 141 

prior to entry into the District. This shall also apply to students transferring into the 142 
District during the year. Once a student has been enrolled in any publicly-funded 143 
Georgia school, provided one of the following evidences of date of birth has been 144 
provided and recorded in the Georgia Testing Identifier application, further proof of age 145 
is unnecessary. 146 

b. Acceptable Evidence: 147 
The school will accept evidence in the order set forth below that shows the student’s 148 
date of birth: 149 
(1) A copy of a birth certificate, a certified hospital-issued birth record or birth 150 

certificate; 151 
NOTE: For legal identification and diploma/graduation/scholarship requirements, a 152 
copy of a birth certification is preferred. 153 

(2) A military ID; 154 
(3) A valid driver’s license; 155 
(4) A passport; 156 
(5) An adoption record; 157 
(6) A religious record signed by an authorized religious official; 158 
(7) An official school transcript;  159 
(8) An affidavit of age sworn to by the enrolling adult accompanied by a certificate of 160 

age signed by a licensed practicing physician, which certificate states that the 161 
physician has examined the child and believes that the age as stated in the affidavit 162 
is substantially correct; or 163 

(9) The principal or designee may grant the enrolling person a thirty (30) calendar day 164 
waiver if requested, which will permit the student to be provisionally enrolled in the 165 



  Page 4 of 10  

District for thirty (30) calendar days from the date the waiver is granted for a 166 
justified reason (Form JBC- 3a). Form JBC-3a may only be accepted if accompanied 167 
by a copy of the request made to the appropriate agency regarding obtaining 168 
documentation of the student’s date of birth.  Upon expiration of the waiver, the 169 
student shall not be permitted to attend the school unless the student submits 170 
proof of birthdate. It is the responsibility of the enrolling adult to have the required 171 
form in to the school within the thirty (30) day period.  172 

c. Record Retention: Upon presentation of one of the above evidences, a copy of the 173 
document shall be placed in the student’s record and the original returned to the 174 
parent/guardian/person having control or charge of a student. 175 

3. Proof of Residency: 176 
Residency, as defined by the Georgia Board of Education rule 160-5-1-.28, shall mean the 177 
place where the student lives with the enrolling adult, unless the student is an 178 
emancipated minor. The student must be an occupant of a dwelling located within the 179 
school system boundaries, and proof of residence in the attendance zone in which the 180 
school is located shall be required when a student enrolls in a school and whenever a 181 
change of residence occurs unless the student is homeless. (see Board Policy JBC[1]) 182 
 183 
In order for a student to be admitted in the District, the person enrolling the student shall 184 
provide proof of residency within the District. 185 
a. Proof of residency shall be provided to the principal or designee when the student 186 

seeks initial enrollment in the District. 187 
b. In order to verify residency within the District, two or more of the following items (no 188 

more than one from each category) shall be presented to the principal or designee: 189 
(1) Home ownership documentation. Acceptable documentation may include home 190 

ownership title, closing documents, tax statement, mortgage agreement, or 191 
monthly mortgage statement, in the name of the enrolling adult or spouse living at 192 
the same residence for the location of the legal residence; 193 

(2) Lease or rental agreement consisting of written evidence that a current valid 194 
agreement exists. Also to be included with this agreement shall be the name, 195 
address, and/or telephone number of the lessor; 196 

(3) Current utility (gas, power, or water) monthly statement which evidences the 197 
location of the legal residence; 198 

(4) Any other document(s) that will provide evidence of an intent to remain at the 199 
location of legal residence within the geographic boundaries of the District. 200 

c. In the event none of the above documentation exists or the documentation submitted 201 
is insufficient to verify a legal residence within the District, the principal or designee 202 
shall require the enrolling adult claiming residency to complete a statement of legal 203 
residence (Form JBC-2) which includes an affidavit of enrolling adult. The principal or 204 
designee may also require the certification of the residence owner/lessor/legal 205 
occupant. The principal may also require proof of residency (see 3.b. above) from the 206 
owner/lessor/legal occupant.  The statement should be notarized and signed by the 207 
enrolling adult and signed by the owner/lessor/legal occupant. 208 

d. At the discretion of the principal or designee, if evidence of a enrolling adult’s residence 209 
within the District is still insufficient, the principal or designee shall submit a referral to 210 
the school social worker. The School Social Work Department will take whatever legal 211 
steps are necessary to verify the enrolling adult’s residence within the District. Such 212 
steps may include, but are not limited to, investigation by the school social worker, 213 
completion of the certification of residence by owner/lessor/legal occupant (Form JBC-214 
2), and report of status of the investigation to the referring school for proper action. 215 
Students whose residency cannot be verified may be withdrawn from the school until 216 
such time as the parent can provide the required documentation. 217 

e. Any student whose enrolling adult is not residing within the District at the time the 218 
student applies for enrollment shall nonetheless be considered a resident for purposes 219 
of enrollment if: 220 
(1) The enrolling adult provides to the principal or designee documents evidencing that 221 

he/she shall be a resident of the District within thirty (30) calendar days from the 222 
date of enrollment (Form JBC-3d). 223 



  Page 5 of 10  

(2) The parent or guardian is on active duty in the United State armed forces and has 224 
received official military orders to transfer into or within Georgia.  Students shall be 225 
eligible for enrollment, in the same manner and time as for students residing within 226 
the District, in the school of the attendance zone with which he/she will be residing, 227 
or in a District school authorized pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 20-2-295, prior to 228 
physically establishing residency within the District, upon presentation of a copy of 229 
the official military order to the District. 230 

(3) Any student enrolled in a high school pursuant to item 3.e.(1) above shall not 231 
receive performance eligibility until the high school principal or designee is provided 232 
proof (see item 3.b. above) that the student is living within the geographic 233 
boundaries of the District. 234 

f. Loss/Change of Residency: 235 
(1) The enrolling adult shall notify the school immediately if any change in residence 236 

occurs. 237 
(2) Students who cease to be a resident of the District or move to another school 238 

attendance zone within the District may be eligible to submit an application for 239 
transfer to remain with their home school for a limited time. Refer to Administrative 240 
Rule JBCD-R (Transfers). 241 

4. Social Security Number: 242 
a. No student shall be denied enrollment in the District for failing to provide his/her Social 243 

Security number or for declining to apply for a Social Security number. Providing a 244 
Social Security number is voluntary. 245 

b. The enrolling adult will provide an official copy of the student’s Social Security number. 246 
An enrolling adult who objects to the incorporation of the Social Security number into 247 
the school records of a child may waive the requirement by signing a notarized 248 
statement objecting to the requirement (Form JBC-4). This statement shall be retained 249 
in the student's permanent folder. Additionally: 250 
(1) The communication of this information will be in a language appropriate for the 251 

enrolling adult and student. 252 
(2) The school shall: 253 

(a) If needed, provide forms for making application for a Social Security number or 254 
for waiving the request; and 255 

(b) Ensure that student Social Security numbers are treated in the same 256 
confidential manner as all other records and in accordance with the Family 257 
Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) which includes withholding student 258 
Social Security numbers from the U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services. 259 

(c) Assign a temporary identification number to a student who is applying for a 260 
Social Security number, or a permanent student identification number if a Social 261 
Security number will not be provided. 262 

5. Transfer Records: 263 
a. Students transferring from another school system: 264 

Students enrolling from other school systems shall be admitted upon presentation of a 265 
withdrawal form from the previous school and/or verification of academic status and 266 
eligibility for enrollment. They shall receive full status as students when: 267 
(1)  A valid transcript of work completed is received directly from the previous school 268 

attended. A Form JBC-8 (Authorization to Release Records) is to be completed at 269 
the time of enrollment. 270 

(2)  Tests deemed necessary by school officials for proper grade placement have been 271 
completed. 272 

(3)  Clearance of the records of the previous school is completed. 273 
b. Students transferring from another Cobb County School District school: 274 

Students transferring from one CCSD school to another within the District must obtain 275 
an official withdrawal form from the previous school if the enrolling adult seeking to 276 
enroll the student is different from the enrolling adult from the previous school.  277 
However, other records (i.e. health certifications, proof of birth, etc) are not required 278 
as this data is accessible in the District’s database. Students who do not return 279 
books/materials issued from the previous school will be charged for those items until 280 
returned in good condition. 281 

6. Discipline Records/Status: 282 



  Page 6 of 10  

a. Any student desiring to enter the District must be eligible for attendance at the school 283 
system where last attended, and not be subject to a current disciplinary order that 284 
would prevent enrollment. Form JBC-9 (Disclosures Required for Conditional 285 
Admission) shall be completed at the time of enrollment. 286 

b. The District may request the discipline record of any student entering the District. 287 
c. Any student who is enrolling in the District for the first time in grades seven or higher 288 

must provide a certified copy of his/her scholastic and discipline record from the school 289 
previously attended. In lieu of providing a copy of a discipline record and transcript, 290 
the student may be admitted on a conditional basis by submitting a properly executed 291 
release authorizing the District to obtain such information from the school previously 292 
attended. 293 

d. Students who have been assigned to an alternative school by a public school system or 294 
suspended/expelled from another public school in this or any other state, a private 295 
school from this state or an alternative school within any public school system may be 296 
assessed for acceptance into the District only after their records have been cleared 297 
through the student support office. Documentation of the assignment to alternative 298 
school or suspension/expulsion from the previous school must be provided to the 299 
student support office. 300 

7. Data Entry: 301 
Student entry information should be entered directly into the computer no later than the 302 
day after a student enrolls in a District school. 303 

8. Custodial Documents: 304 
The District may request proof of custody in situations involving multiple adults claiming 305 
control of the same student. 306 

9. Case Management Consultation: 307 
a. A Case Management Consultation (CMC) is a consultation by a school social worker or 308 

case manager in which a process is used to discover whether any transition problems 309 
exist and whether any services are necessary for a child placed by the DHS or DJJ. 310 

b. The CMC process will be utilized each time a DHS or DJJ-placed child enrolls in a new 311 
school. 312 

10. End-of-Year Enrollment: 313 
Students may enroll at any time during the school year except the last five days of school. 314 
Students who seek to enroll during the last five days of school may be asked to schedule a 315 
later appointment to enroll for the following school year. 316 

 317 
D. PERSON OTHER THAN A PARENT/GUARDIAN ENROLLING A STUDENT: 318 

In order to enroll a child, a person other than the parent or guardian must be an adult of at 319 
least 18 years of age or an emancipated minor at least 16 years of age residing within the 320 
boundaries of the District. The enrolling person must stand in loco parentis (i.e., to assume 321 
the duties and responsibilities of a parent such as providing food, shelter, clothing or medical 322 
care). 323 
1. Although not required for enrollment, guardianship can be obtained by contacting the Cobb 324 

County Probate Court (Court) located at 32 Waddell Street, Marietta, Georgia 30090, 325 
(770-528-1900). Information regarding this process is also available online at 326 
http://www.gaprobate.org. The Court may require a fee for this process, but no fee will be 327 
required if an affidavit of indigence is filed with the Court (see O.C.G.A. § 15-9-61). 328 

2. Pursuant to the Supporting and Strengthening Families Act (the “Act”), O.C.G.A. § 19-9-329 
120, et seq., a parent of a child may delegate caregiving authority regarding such child to 330 
an individual who is an adult, who resides in Georgia, and who is the grandparent, great-331 
grandparent, stepparent, former stepparent, step-grandparent, aunt, uncle, great aunt, 332 
great uncle, cousin, or sibling of such child or is a nonrelative who is approved as an agent 333 
by a child-placing agency or a nonprofit entity or faith based organization for a period not 334 
to exceed one year, except as provided in O.C.G.A. § 19-9-132, by executing a power of 335 
attorney in substantial compliance with the Act. 336 

3. Under the Caregiver Educational Act, O.C.G.A. § 20-1-14 et seq., a kinship caregiver is 337 
authorized to enroll a child whom is residing with the kinship caregiver.   338 
a. The student must live with the enrolling person full-time due to one of the following 339 

reasons applying to the parent or legal guardian: 340 
(1) Loss or abdication of the ability to care for such child; 341 



  Page 7 of 10  

(2) Being unable to provide care due to the death of the other parent; 342 
(3) Serious illness or terminal illness; 343 
(4) Physical or mental condition such that proper care and supervision of the child 344 

cannot be provided; 345 
(5) Incarceration; 346 
(6) Loss of inhabitability of the student’s home as the result of a natural disaster; 347 
(7) Period of active military duty exceeding 24 months; or 348 
(8) Cannot be located. 349 

b. The enrolling party must have control and charge of the child, 24 hours per day and 7 350 
days per week. The request to enroll the student cannot be primarily related to the 351 
desire to attend a particular school in the District, nor may the request be for the 352 
purpose of participating in athletics at a particular school, or for any other similar 353 
purpose. 354 

c. If the person presenting the student for enrollment is not that student’s 355 
parent/guardian, the school will require the enrolling person to fully complete a Kinship 356 
Caregiver Affidavit (Form JBC-14) as part of the enrollment process.  In accordance 357 
with State law, the affidavit must be renewed annually (at the beginning of each school 358 
year). 359 

d. Upon submission of a Kinship Caregiver Affidavit, the kinship caregiver shall serve as 360 
the school’s point of contact. 361 

 362 
E. TEMPORARY ADMISSION: 363 

Other than students specifically exempted by rule or by law, students with inadequate proof of 364 
birth date or residence will be considered for temporary admission awaiting necessary 365 
documentation. Temporary admission may be granted by the principal per the following 366 
guidelines: 367 
1. If granted, the temporary admission shall be for thirty (30) calendar days from the date 368 

granted; 369 
2. Prior to granting the temporary admission, the adult enrolling the student shall provide the 370 

principal or designee a copy of their letter to the appropriate agency requesting a birth 371 
certificate or other documentation of the student’s date of birth. Parents/guardians who 372 
need information concerning local birth certificates should call the local health department 373 
the Bureau of Vital Statistics. 374 

3. If acceptable documentation is not submitted to the school within the thirty (30) calendar 375 
day temporary admission period, the student shall be subject to withdrawal. The person 376 
who enrolled the student will be notified at least ten (10) calendar days prior to withdrawal 377 
of the student. 378 

4. Students pre-registering are not eligible for Temporary Enrollment until the beginning of 379 
the attendance period of the school term for which the student is enrolling. 380 

5. Provisions regarding transferal of discipline actions or felony convictions for students in 381 
grade 7 and above will take precedence over any Temporary Enrollment. 382 
 383 

F. IMMIGRANT STUDENTS: 384 
The District is not responsible for making determinations regarding visa and immigration 385 
status. Schools shall enroll immigrants/non-visa-holders who meet age and residency 386 
requirements and shall not inquire about their legal status. See also Administrative Rules 387 
LDD-R (Federal Government) and JQK-R (Exchange Students). 388 
 389 

G. HOMELESS STUDENTS: 390 
The District follows the admission and withdrawal requirements for homeless students under 391 
the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act.  Refer to Administrative Rule JBC(1)-R 392 
(Homeless Students).  393 

 394 
 395 
II. WITHDRAWALS: 396 
 397 
The following procedure shall be used for the withdrawing of students from the District: 398 
 399 
A. ENROLLING ADULT: 400 



  Page 8 of 10  

1. A student should generally be withdrawn by the person who enrolls them. 401 
2. The parent/guardian/person who enrolled the student may provide the school with written 402 

permission for another person to withdraw a child. 403 
 404 

B. WITHDRAWAL WITHOUT PARENT/GUARDIAN PERMISSION: 405 
The District will withdraw, without parental permission, a student who is not receiving 406 
instructional services from the District through hospital/homebound instruction and: 407 
1. Who has accumulated ten (10) or more consecutive days of unexcused absences. The 408 

principal or designee will: 409 
a. Withdraw the student effective the last day the student was in attendance; 410 
b. Will notify the enrolling adult of the planned withdrawal via certified letter, return 411 

receipt requested; 412 
c. Notify the special education office if the student is in special education; 413 
d. Notify the homeless liaison if the student is identified as homeless; 414 
e. Notify the school social worker; and 415 
f. Allow a student who has been withdrawn for attendance purposes to re-enroll if 416 

permitted by applicable authority and he/she seeks to do so.  417 
2. Whom the District learns has been enrolled in another school, school system, private 418 

school or home study program. The school will follow the acceptable forms of 419 
documentation permitted by State Board Rule 160-5-1-.28 when using withdrawal codes 420 
that are associated with students who have been transferred. 421 
a. In the event that a child is withdrawn from a public school to attend a home study 422 

program and does not have a Home School Program Declaration of Intent filed 423 
pursuant to O.C.G.A. §20-2-690 within 45 days of such withdrawal, the school shall 424 
refer the matter to the Division of Family and Children Services of the Department of 425 
Human Services to conduct an assessment. The purpose of such referral and 426 
assessment shall be limited to determining whether such withdrawal was to avoid 427 
educating the child. Presentation of a copy of such filed declaration shall satisfy the 428 
assessment, and the Division of Family and Children Services shall immediately 429 
terminate the assessment under this Code section.;  430 

3. Whom the District has validated no longer resides in the school’s attendance zone.  The 431 
principal or designee will use his/her best efforts to notify the parent/guardian or other 432 
person who has charge of a student if the District plans to withdraw the student.  If an 433 
address is known, notification shall be by certified mail, return receipt requested.; or 434 

4. Who is not in attendance on the first day of school but was expected based on prior year 435 
enrollment (such student shall be withdrawn as a “no-show” student and shall not be 436 
included in any enrollment or attendance counts). 437 
 438 

C. DATA ENTRY: 439 
1. The principal or designee shall record the reason for withdrawal in the local or state 440 

student information system. 441 
2. Schools will adhere to all data entry requirements, as well as documentation of the 442 

reasons to support student withdrawal, contained in State Board Rules 160-5-1-.28 and 443 
160-5-1-.07 and associated guidelines and resources. 444 

3. The student’s withdrawal date will be the last day of attendance or the day the District 445 
validates that the student no longer resides in the school’s attendance zone. 446 
 447 

D. PROHIBITIONS: 448 
Students shall not be withdrawn: 449 
1. As a consequence for academic performance or disciplinary infractions (unless student is 450 

subject to the provisions of O.C.G.A. § 20-2-751.2); 451 
2. As a result of excused absences; or 452 
3. As a result of homelessness (see Administrative Rule JBC(1)-R [Homeless Students]. 453 

 454 
E. EIGHTEEN-YEAR-OLDS: 455 

An eighteen-year-old student may withdraw himself/herself from school. An attempt should be 456 
made to notify the parent/guardian if the student resides with them. 457 
 458 

F. PROCEDURES: 459 



  Page 9 of 10  

Form JBC-12 (Student Withdrawal Form) and Form JBC-12b (Student Enrollment/Withdrawal 460 
Verification) must be completed at the time of withdrawal. 461 
1. The withdrawal form must be signed by designated school personnel to complete the 462 

withdrawal process. 463 
2. Teachers, media specialists, and other appropriate persons necessary must sign the form 464 

and fill in information in regard to attendance, grades, conduct, and other necessary 465 
information. If a student is under suspension on the date of the withdrawal, the terms of 466 
the suspension will be noted on the withdrawal form. Students with ongoing disciplinary 467 
procedures will not be withdrawn by the school. This includes, but is not limited to, a 468 
scheduled (not waived) disciplinary hearing or a pending disciplinary investigation.  Should 469 
a student be withdrawn with a pending disciplinary matter, the hearing may go forward 470 
with or without student participation.   471 

3. The original copy of the withdrawal form shall be given to the student, and one copy shall 472 
be filed in the counselor's office. 473 
 474 

G. DROP OUTS: 475 
An un-emancipated minor between the ages of 16 and 18 years old who has not completed 476 
the requirements for graduation, may withdraw from enrollment in school, or “drop out”, after 477 
the following criteria have been met: 478 
1. The child’s parent/guardian provides the principal or designee with written notice (Form 479 

JBC-10 [Parent/Guardian Permission for Voluntary Student Withdrawal From School]) of 480 
his/her agreement with the child’s withdrawal. 481 

2. Upon receiving the parent/guardian’s written permission to withdraw the child, the 482 
principal or designee shall convene a conference with the child and his/her 483 
parent/guardian within two (2) school days of the receipt of the written notice. 484 

3. During the conference, the principal or designee shall make a reasonable attempt to share 485 
with the student and parent/guardian: 486 
a. The educational options available, including the opportunity to pursue a general 487 

educational development (GED) diploma. 488 
b. The consequences of not having earned a high school diploma, including lower lifetime 489 

earnings, fewer jobs for which the student will be qualified, and the inability to avail 490 
oneself of higher educational opportunities. 491 
 492 
 493 

Adopted: 8/10/05  494 
Revised: 6/14/06; 6/13/07; 8/8/07; 4/16/08; 9/9/09; 1/14/11; 6/8/11; 8/8/12 495 
Revised and re-coded: 1/7/13 (Previously coded as Administrative Rule JF) 496 
Revised: 7/1/15; 9/23/16; 10/31/16; 7/20/17; 9/19/19; 10/15/20; x/x/21 497 
 498 
Legal Reference 499 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-751.2  Students subject to disciplinary orders of other schools 500 
O.C.G.A. 15-11-200  Definitions - Emancipation of minors 501 
O.C.G.A. 15-11-201  Emancipation 502 
O.C.G.A. 15-11-202  Minors seeking emancipation 503 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-294  Permanent classrooms; student commuting distance; reassignment; cost of transportation 504 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-159  Special education services for students in home study programs 505 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-71  Placement of twins or higher order multiples in the same classroom 506 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-2113  Special Needs Scholarship - Annual notification of options available to parents of special needs  507 

students 508 
O.C.G.A. 19-9-121  Power of Attorney; Definitions 509 
O.C.G.A. 19-9-122  Delegation of authority; hardship 510 
O.C.G.A. 19-9-127  Violations 511 
O.C.G.A. 19-9-128  Revocation of power of attorney 512 
O.C.G.A. 19-9-129  Power of attorney form 513 
O.C.G.A. 19-9-123  Powers granted by power of attorney 514 
O.C.G.A. 19-9-124  Liability 515 
O.C.G.A. 19-9-125  Protection from criminal or civil liability 516 
O.C.G.A. 19-9-126  Grant of temporary written permission for emergency services 517 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-319.3  Online Clearinghouse Act 518 
O.C.G.A. 20-17-2  Interstate Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children 519 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-133  Free public instruction; exceptions; eligibility; transfer and utilization; funding 520 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-150  Eligibility for enrollment 521 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-670  Reqts. for transferring students beyond 6th grade 522 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-690  Requirements for private schools and home study programs 523 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-690.1  Mandatory education for children between 6 and 16 524 



  Page 10 of 10  

O.C.G.A. 20-2-697  Cooperation of principals and teachers with attendance officers and visiting teachers 525 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-768  Expulsion/suspension for commission of a felony; alternative education system 526 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-770  Rules for nutritional screening and eye, ear, and dental exams of students 527 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-771  Immunization of students 528 
Rule 160-4-7-.19  Services for Agency-Placed Students 529 
Rule 160-5-1-.24  Procedure for Requesting Student Social Security Numbers 530 
Rule 160-5-1-.28  Student Enrollment and Withdrawal 531 
Rule 160-5-2-.06  Residential Facility Grant 532 
Rule 160-5-4-.09  Limited Public School Choice 533 
22 USC 2452   Authorization of activities for mutual educational exchange program 534 
42 USC 11431   McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act 535 



  Page 1 of 7  

BLUE font indicates content recommended by Facility Use  
GREEN font indicates content recommended by Policy and Planning and Facility Use 
GRAY highlights indicate content relocated within the rule 
PURPLE font indicates content relocated to facility use contracts 

ORANGE font indicates content recommended by Nelson Mullins 
BROWN font indicates conforming/editorial changes 
 

  
 

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE RULE 
 

 

KG-R   Use of School Facilities 
8/22/13 x/x/21 

 

 

RATIONALE/OBJECTIVE:  1 
 2 
The primary purpose of the facilities of the Cobb County School District (District) is to 3 
provide a suitable setting in which to educate the students of the District. First priority 4 
for the use of facilities therefore shall be given to schools’ curricular and extracurricular 5 
needs and other school-sponsored activities (School Use).  School Support 6 
Organizations (as defined herein) shall have second priority.  The District also recognizes 7 
that school facilities are substantial investments that should serve many community needs.  8 
Therefore, community use of school facilities is also allowed as set forth herein when 9 
such use will not interfere with the District’s educational mission. 10 
 11 
While facility use may be available, school and District use of facilities as discussed below shall 12 
take priority. Whether a space is appropriate for community use will be determined by the 13 
District. 14 
 15 
RULE: 16 
 17 
A. GENERAL PROVISONS: 18 

1. All facility use, including School Use, use by School Support Organizations, and 19 
community use, must be consistent with this Rule, all District policies and 20 
administrative rules, and all procedures established by the Facility Use Office.  21 
Further, all groups and individuals shall comply with applicable laws in the use of 22 
District facilities. 23 

2. Nothing herein shall be construed to prohibit the CCSD Department of Public 24 
Safety Cobb County School District Police Department (CCSDPD) or other public 25 
safety/law enforcement personnel, or any department of the District, its agents 26 
or employees, from entering the premises for the purpose of discharging their 27 
lawful duties. 28 

3. Insurance: 29 
a. Pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 51-1-53, any individual, group, or organization 30 

engaged in a recreational, physical or performing arts activity must maintain 31 
and provide proof of a minimum of $1 million in liability insurance coverage 32 
applicable to the use of the facilities and effective during for the duration of 33 
the facility use agreement.  34 
(1) The group or organization shall provide to the District a certificate of 35 

commercial general liability insurance, written on an occurrence basis, 36 
issued by an insurance company authorized to transact business in the 37 
State of Georgia, including contractual liability coverage, naming the 38 
individual, groups, or organization as insured and naming additional 39 
insureds “The Cobb County Board of Education, the Cobb County School 40 
District, and their respective officers and employees” and including the 41 
event date(s), including applicable load-in and load-out dates. 42 

(2) The policy shall provide that it shall not be canceled without thirty (30) 43 
days prior written notice to the District. 44 



  Page 2 of 7  

(3) If the individual, group, or organization fails to provide such certificate or 45 
fails to maintain the insurance in force, in addition to other remedies 46 
available to the District, after oral or written notice to group or 47 
organization, the contract and use of facilities will be cancelled without 48 
refund. 49 

b. In addition, at the discretion of the District, other individuals, groups, or 50 
organizations may be required to obtain liability insurance covering their use 51 
of District facilities in an amount set by the Facility Use Office. 52 

4. Use of District facilities by a group may be granted for a maximum period of one 53 
school year of facility use, subject to additional extensions. 54 

5. Users shall be required to enter into a written agreement for the use of the 55 
facility in the form prescribed by the District, which may be accessed on the 56 
District’s Facility Use webpage or by contacting the Facility Use Office.  The 57 
facility use agreement shall at a minimum include the contract requirements 58 
found in O.C.G.A. § 51-1-53(b) for any private entity engaged in a recreational, 59 
physical, or performing arts activity. 60 

6. Requests to use District or school equipment (including kitchen equipment) will 61 
be addressed in accordance with procedures established by the Facility Use 62 
Office. 63 

7. The District shall have the right to charge the full amount for any facility use 64 
cancelled by the user less than five (5) business days’ notice. 65 

8. Prior to finalizing facility use, the District may require: 66 
(1) An audited copy of the group’s or organization’s financial statement; 67 

and/or  68 
(2) A copy of the group’s or organization’s 501 (c)(3) certificate. 69 

 70 
B. A. SCHOOL USE:  71 

School use consists of the normal school day plus all school activities including, but not limited 72 
to, the following: 73 
1. Student activities conducted by contract between the school and a vendor; 74 
2. Faculty/staff activities, whether initiated by the school administration or employees;  75 
3. Activities permitted by Administrative Rule JHA-R (Student Activities Fund Raising); 76 
4. Activities permitted by Administrative Rule KJ-R (Advertising in the Schools); and 77 
5. Activities of school clubs/organizations and student organizations as defined in 78 

Administrative Rule JHC-R (School Clubs/Organizations and Student Organizations). 79 
6. Schools (including District charter schools, pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 20-2-2068.2) 80 

desiring to use other school’s schools’ facilities, should submit a completed Form KG-1 81 
(School Users Request for Facility Use) form, found on the Facility Use webpage, to 82 
the District Facility Use Office. 83 

 84 
C. B. SCHOOL SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS USE: 85 

1. School Support Organizations include:  86 
a. PTA’s/PTSA’s;  87 
b. Booster Organizations (see Administrative Rule LEC-R [Booster Organizations]);  88 
c. Foundations established for the purpose of assisting the District and/or District schools 89 

and recognized as tax-exempt under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(C)(3);  90 
d. Partners in Education when conducting school educational activities developed in 91 

collaboration with the District (see Administrative Rule LE-R [Partners in Education]); 92 
and 93 

e. the School Council (Board Policy BBFA and Administrative Rule BBFA-R [Local School 94 
Councils]). 95 

2. 4. The School Support Organization may have use, allow, or cause the of facilities to be 96 
used only in a manner approved pursuant to this Rule, Administrative Rule JHA-R 97 
(Student Activities Fund Raising) and Administrative Rule KJ-R (Advertising in the 98 
Schools). 99 

3. 5. If the principal cannot accommodate a School Support Organization event at his/her 100 
own school without paid supervision, and/or clean-up Form KG-1 (School Users a Request 101 
for Facility Use) should be completed and submitted to the Facility Use Office with the 102 
name of the employee(s) responsible for supervision and/or clean-up. 103 



  Page 3 of 7  

Fundraising Activities: 104 
a. If a School Support Organization is sponsoring a fundraising activity that is a 105 

recreational, physical, or performing arts activity pursuant to O.C.G.A. §51-1-106 
53, the School Support Organization must maintain and provide proof of a 107 
minimum of $1 million in liability insurance coverage applicable to the use of 108 
the facilities and effective for the duration of the facility use agreement as 109 
described in Section A.3. above.  110 

b. If a School Support Organizations contracts with a(n) outside group(s) for specific and 111 
approved fundraising activities pursuant to Administrative Rule JHA-R: 112 
(1) 1. Those The outside group(s) shall not assign use of school facilities to any other 113 

outside group. 114 
(2) 2. Those The outside group(s) will be charged the same facility use fee as 115 

described in Section C D below. 116 
(3) If the fundraising activity is a recreational, physical or performing arts activity 117 

pursuant to O.C.G.A § 51-1-53: 118 
(a) The facility use agreement may be revoked at any time by the District’s Facility 119 

Use office; and 120 
(b) The outside group must maintain and provide proof of a minimum of $1 million 121 

in liability insurance coverage applicable to the use of the facilities and effective 122 
for the duration of the facility use agreement. 123 
 124 

D. C. COMMUNITY USE: 125 
Community Use includes all use that is not encompassed by Section A B or Section C above, 126 
School Use. Individuals or groups may use District facilities when such use is consistent 127 
with Board Policies and Administrative Rules and does not interfere with the 128 
activities of schools or School Support Organizations.  Individuals and groups that 129 
desire to use a District facility must submit a completed Form KG-2 (Community Users 130 
Application for Facility Use) Request for Facility Use form to the District Facility Use Office. 131 
The following apply: 132 
1. General Provisions: 133 

a. Nothing herein shall be construed to prohibit the CCSD Department of Public Safety or 134 
other public safety/law enforcement personnel, or any department of the District, its 135 
agents or employees, from entering the premises for the purpose of discharging their 136 
lawful duties; 137 

b. Pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 51-1-53, any group or organization engaged in a recreational, 138 
physical or performing arts activity must maintain and provide proof of a minimum of 139 
$1 million in liability insurance coverage applicable to the use of the facilities and 140 
effective during the duration of the facility use agreement. In addition, at the discretion 141 
of the District, other groups or organizations may be required to obtain liability 142 
insurance covering their use of District facilities in an amount set by the Facility Use 143 
Office; 144 

c. The groups or organizations hereby release the District and its employees from any 145 
and all damages to persons or property during its use of said building, grounds, and 146 
equipment. Groups or organizations also agree to indemnify and hold harmless the 147 
District and its agents, against any and all claims which may be made against the 148 
District, or its agents, for property damage or personal injuries sustained by any 149 
persons including groups or organizations and groups’ or organizations’ privies, which 150 
may result from the use of said building, group or equipment by groups or 151 
organizations. The indemnifications herein agreed to by the groups or organizations 152 
shall include use of said building, group or equipment by groups or organizations. The 153 
groups or organizations shall agree to indemnify the District for any and all claims 154 
against Cobb County School District or any of its agents, servants, volunteers, or 155 
employees, however caused; 156 

d. The individual who signs the facility use contract or representative shall: 157 
(1) Arrive at the facility prior to the arrival of participants; and 158 
(2) Remain at the facility until all of the participants have vacated and all equipment 159 

has been removed; 160 
e. Groups must read and agree that in the event of a cancellation of contract, the group 161 

or organization shall have no claim of any character against the District by reason of 162 



  Page 4 of 7  

such cancellation. A recreational joint-use agreement as defined in O.C.G.A § 51-1-53 163 
is revocable at any time by the District’s Facility Use office.  In addition the District 164 
reserves the right, without notice, to refuse to admit entry to a group or individual or 165 
cancel the use of school facilities at any time whatsoever if, in the determination of the 166 
District: 167 
(1) Cancellation is necessary to protect the health, welfare, morality, or safety of the 168 

public; 169 
(2) If the premises are used for any purpose other than that specified in the 170 

application; 171 
(3) If a group’s or organization’s use constitutes a nuisance or disruption; or 172 
(4) If a group’s or organization’s use is in any way in violation of the laws or ordinances 173 

of Cobb County or the State of Georgia; 174 
(5) If the facilities and premises would be adversely affected by tenant's use, such 175 

adverse use not being contemplated upon the execution of this application; 176 
(6) The facility is needed for school use; 177 
(7) The group or organization violates any requirement of this Administrative Rule or 178 

application; or 179 
(8) In the event of inclement weather, if District schools are closed. Weekend activities 180 

will also be suspended if conditions at the specific site are not safe enough, in the 181 
opinion of the District, for the event to be held. 182 

f. Overnight fund raising activities must comply with Administrative Rule JGFB-R 183 
(Supervision of Students). Additional requirements: 184 
(1) The activity must align with the school’s goals or the purpose of the sponsoring 185 

school support organization hosting the event (i.e., basketball booster club hosting 186 
a basketball tournament). 187 

(2) The school or school support organization hosting the event: 188 
(a) Should obtain proper references regarding the group being hosted before 189 

scheduling the event; 190 
(b) Must execute a Facility Use Application (Form KG-2); and 191 
(c) Is responsible for providing supervision, clean up, and security for the event as 192 

required and approved by the Principal; 193 
g. Community groups may not assign facilities use to other parties or organizations;  194 
h. No fees, charges or donations may be collected which are associated with participation 195 

in events in the facility or on the fields contracted with the following exceptions: 196 
(1) Collection of membership dues during regularly scheduled use of school facilities; 197 
(2) Fees for tournaments and camps; 198 
(3) Selling concessions if approved, in writing, by the Principal; 199 
(4) Use school facilities for pictures/videos; 200 
(5) Organizations who have contracted to use school facilities as temporary locations 201 

for religious services may collect offerings, donations, and contributions during the 202 
time of their regularly scheduled use of school facilities; 203 

(6) Accredited colleges and universities who have contracted to use school facilities for 204 
classes which include District employees as students may charge their normal and 205 
customary tuition and fees for the courses offered. 206 

i. Use of District facilities by a group may be granted for a maximum period of one school 207 
year of facility use, subject to additional extensions; 208 

j. Use is granted on a first-come, first-served basis; 209 
k. Community groups acknowledge and agree that the unique operations of each school 210 

may dictate the space available for use on any given day; 211 
l. Applications (Form KG-2) for use of facilities may be obtained by clicking on this link or 212 

contacting the Facility Use Office; 213 
m. Prior to finalizing facility use, the District may require: 214 

(1) An audited copy of the group’s or organization’s financial statement; and/or  215 
(2) A copy of the group’s or organization’s 501 (c)(3) certificate; 216 

n. Groups or organizations have the right to cancel or request a change to their Facility 217 
Use Application by submitting to the Facility Use Office a written or electronic notice of 218 
cancellation or request for change at least five (5) school days in advance. If written 219 
notice is not received as stated, groups or organizations will be responsible for charges 220 
incurred until the five day notice has been satisfied. 221 



  Page 5 of 7  

o. No advertising, materials or broadcasts shall name the facility, Cobb County School 222 
District, or any building or grounds either owned or operated by the District prior to the 223 
approval of the use of the facility in accordance with this Rule; 224 

p. No outdoor sports (e.g., such as baseball, softball, lacrosse and soccer) will be allowed 225 
in indoor facilities; 226 

q. No facility sidewalks, fire lanes, passageways, halls, stairways, seating and exits shall 227 
be obstructed by the group or any other person’s equipment or vehicles; 228 

r. No person shall be permitted to bring into the facility or keep therein anything which 229 
shall increase the rate of fire insurance on the facility. All decorative material must be 230 
flame-proof; 231 

s. No nails, tacks, staples, brad, or other things shall be driven into any portion of the 232 
facility; 233 

t. No changes, alterations, repairs, painting, staining or any other action that may 234 
change the finish, appearance or contours of the facility will be permitted without 235 
permission of the Principal; 236 

u. No animals, excluding those used for health reasons, like seeing eye dogs, and drug 237 
detecting dogs, shall be brought into the facility without the express consent of the 238 
District, and then only under such regulations as may be made by the District; 239 

v. No tobacco products, alcoholic beverages, and controlled substances, as listed in the 240 
Georgia Controlled Substances Act, O.C.G.A ' 16-13-25 et seq., are permitted in or on 241 
District facilities or grounds (Board Policy GAN and Administrative Rule GAN-R 242 
[Employee Tobacco Use]); 243 

w. No gasoline, explosives, oils, or artificial lights shall be brought into or onto District 244 
buildings or grounds without the District’s written permission. If the District provides 245 
said written permission, the Administration reserves the right to limit the number, 246 
amperage and wattage of lights, fixtures or equipment for any event; and 247 

x. The use of kitchen facilities must be approved by the Food Services Manager and the 248 
Facilities Use Coordinator. 249 

2. Fees: 250 
1. No Cost Use:  251 

Subject to the other requirements in this Rule, a Georgia non-profit group or organization 252 
(recognized as tax-exempt under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3)) operating 253 
within Cobb County and with ties to the community which intends to provide free 254 
programming or services to the District, to District students, and/or District 255 
teachers may have limited use of school facilities at no cost if the use: 256 
a. (1) Occurs at: (a) an elementary school from twenty (20) minutes after dismissal until 257 

5:00 PM; or (b) a middle school from twenty (20) minutes after dismissal until 6:00 258 
PM;. (c) If a community group’s use of the facility continues past the above free use 259 
periods, the group will be expected to pay the normal Facility Use fees as outlined 260 
below and in Form KG-3 (Facility Use Fee Schedule) set by the District Facility Use 261 
Office for the additional time. 262 

b. (2) Does not occur in the Lassiter Concert Hall or in a school’s: (a) gymnasium,(b) 263 
auditorium,(c) theater,(d) kitchen,(e) stage, or(f) media center; 264 

c. (3) Does not require additional school supervision. Additional school supervision will be 265 
required if the activity involves: 266 
(1) (a) More than thirty (30) individuals unless the group provides a minimum of one 267 

adult supervisor for every thirty (30) participants or fraction thereof;  268 
(2) (b) Rearranging school furniture; 269 
(3) (c) Assistance of by the school custodial staff or any specialized technicians; or 270 
(4) (d) Use of the school’s audio or - visual equipment or any of the school’s electronic 271 

devices. 272 
d. (4) Does not occur: 273 

(1) (a) On the day before: 274 
(a) Fall Break; 275 
(b) 1) Thanksgiving Holidays; 276 
(c) 2) Winter Holidays; 277 
(d) Winter Break; 278 
(e) 3) Spring Holidays Break; 279 



  Page 6 of 7  

(2) (b) On any early release day, including elementary and middle school conference 280 
week; 281 

(3) (c) On the last day of school; or 282 
(4) (d) Any day school is not in session. 283 

e. In addition, to qualify for no-cost use of a facility, the non-profit organization 284 
must: 285 
(1) Limit participation to students currently enrolled at the school where the 286 

facility use will occur; 287 
(2) Ensure that all students enrolled at the school are provided an opportunity 288 

to participate; 289 
(3) Provide the District with written documentation for each participant signed 290 

by a parent/guardian allowing his/her child to participate in the activities; 291 
and 292 

(4) Require a criminal background check of all individuals working in contact 293 
with District students, the results of which may be requested to must be 294 
provided to the District upon request. 295 

NOTE: No Cost Use does not apply to the Lassiter Concert Hall District facility. 296 
2. Use Pursuant to Fees: 297 

For community use that does not meet the no fee cost usage use criteria discussed 298 
described above in Section C.1. above, the Facility Use Office shall establish and 299 
maintain a Facility Use Fee schedule. The following guidelines shall apply to the Facility 300 
Use Fee schedule: 301 
a. (1) Fees shall be established and updated as needed to cover the expenses associated 302 

with community use of District facilities; 303 
b. (2) Fee structures shall include categories for buildings, parking lots, fields, utilities, 304 

and personnel, use of equipment and supplies, services provided, and 305 
administrative; 306 

c. School principals and other employees shall not agree to charge any group or 307 
individual less than the rates shown on the then-current Facility Use Fee 308 
schedule; 309 

d. (5) Kitchen Use: 310 
(1) (a) Kitchen utility fees will be determined by Food Service Management (See Board 311 

Policy EE and Administrative Rule EE-R); 312 
(2) (b) At least one member of the regular kitchen staff (manager or person designated 313 

by the manager) shall be on the premises during the time of such a function. 314 
(6) School Equipment and Specialized Personnel: 315 
(1) (a) Use of school equipment and associated fees for use of school equipment will be 316 

at the discretion of the Principal;. 317 
(2) (b) The Principal shall develop and maintain fee schedule for sound, lighting and 318 

other specialized technicians  319 
If the use of District or school equipment (including kitchen equipment) is 320 
approved, the user will pay the equipment use fees and the cost of any 321 
specialized technicians in accordance with the fee schedule established by the 322 
Facility Use Office. 323 

3. (c) The District Facility Use Fee Schedule shall be approved by the Operational Support 324 
Division Facility Use Office and the Superintendent or designee. It shall also be 325 
included in the Board’s annual budget development process’ discussions relating to the 326 
Facility Use program. 327 

 328 
 329 
Approved: 8/12/70  330 
Revised: 8/10/77; 1/26/84; 8/8/84; 1/10/90; 12/14/94; 10/09/96 331 
Reclassified an Administrative Rule: 9/1/04  332 
Revised: 9/8/04; 4/13/05; 8/10/05; 1/26/06; 7/13/06; 2/14/07; 9/12/07; 11/14/07; 3/12/08; 10/8/08; 11/12/08; 333 
2/11/09; 11/11/09; 08/11/10 334 
Revised and re-coded: 10/25/12 (Previously coded as Administrative Rule KF) 335 
Revised: 8/22/13; x/x/21 336 
 337 
Legal Reference 338 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-2068.2  Facilities fund grants for charter schools; purposes for which funds grants may be used;  339 



  Page 7 of 7  

upkeep of charter school property; receipt of surplus from b.o.e. availability of unused 340 
facilities 341 

O.C.G.A. 20-2-520  Acquiring/ and disposing of school sites; building, repairing, renting, and furnishing 342 
schoolhouses 343 

O.C.G.A. 51-1-53  Recreational joint-use agreements 344 
Rule 160-4-9-.05  Charter Schools Petition Process 345 
20 USC 7905   Equal Access to Public School Facilities 346 
20 USC 4071   Equal Access Act 347 


	7.15.21 Board Meeting Agenda  - DRAFT
	6.10.21 Board Meeting Minutes
	6.10.21 Board Meeting Minutes-DRAFT (2)
	6.10.21_Approved Board-Resolution-CRT

	6.17.21 2nd Budget Public Forum  Minutes
	6.17.21 Called Meeting Minutes
	BAI 1 - SurplusProperty_07152021
	BAI 1_Att. 1_InventoriedSurplus_07152021
	Sheet1

	BAI 1_Att. 2_FY21 SurplusSales BAI
	BAI 1_Att. 3_SurplusSummaryList_07152021
	BAI 2_SPLOST VI-Resolution 
	CCSD SPLOST VI_CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS OF THE BOARDS OF EDUCATION FOR COBB (DRAFT) - 4845-8563-2998 3
	BAI 3_SPLOST VI-Contract 
	BAI 3_Att. 1_Cobb County BRE proposed IGA_ Special Election_November 2 - 4823-4761-9056 4 (2)
	BAI 4_ McEachern HS Track Resurfing
	BAI 5_DOE Close-Out-July 15, 2021
	BAI 6_Walton Robotics
	BAI 7_OHS Theater SPLOST V
	BAI 8_ CCSD Millage
	IHAA-R
	JBC-R
	KG-R



